Public Document Pack

Officer Decision Making

Tuesday, 15th February 2011
at 5.00 pm

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING
The Office of Director of Neighbourhoods

This meeting is not open to the public
Members

Executive Director of Neighbourhoods

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer:-

Sue Lawrence

Tel: 023 8083 3569

Email: sue.lawrence@southampton.gov.uk

Policy Co-ordinator:-

Jon Wallace

Tel. 023 8083 4302

Email: jon.wallace@southampton.gov.uk



Agendas and papers are now available at
www.southampton.gov.uk/council/meeting-papers

1 PRICE REVIEW FOR LEISURE, CULTURE AND HERITAGE PORTFOLIO

Report of the Head of Leisure and Culture seeking approval of a number of above
inflation price increases as set out in the Report and Appendices 1-13 as part of a new
pricing structure to be effective from Friday 1% April 2011.

Under delegation 1.1.8 it states “That Chief Officers may set, approve or vary,
following consultation with the relevant Cabinet Member, Head of Finance and the
Solicitor to the Council, the scale of fees and charges for all services within their
Directorate or Division.”

Monday, 7 February 2011 SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL



Agenda ltem 1

DECISION-MAKER: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF NEIGHBOURHOODS

SUBJECT: PRICE REVIEW FOR LEISURE, CULTURE AND
HERITAGE PORTFOLIO

DATE OF DECISION: 15" February 2011

REPORT OF: HEAD OF LEISURE AND CULTURE

AUTHOR: Name: Mike Harris Tel: | 023 80 832882

E-mail: ' mike.d.harris@southampton.gov.uk

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY
None

SUMMARY

A number of above inflation price increases are proposed for the reasons set out
below and as listed in Appendix 1 as part of a new pricing structure to be effective
from Friday 1% April 2011. The Scheme of Delegation gives authority to the Executive
Director of Neighbourhoods under delegation 1.1.8 “That Chief Officers may set,
approve or vary, following consultation with the relevant Cabinet Member, Head of
Finance and the Solicitor to the Council, the scale of fees and charges for all services
within their Directorate or Division.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(i) To approve the 2011-12 price structure for Leisure, Culture and
Heritage Portfolio services, as per Appendix 1 to take effect from
Friday 1% April 2011.

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Approval for these revisions is necessary in order that they can be
implemented from 1% April 2011, and in order to meet revised budgets set for
the 2011-12 financial year.

CONSULTATION

2. The price changes, once approved, would be advertised within the Leisure,
Culture and Heritage portfolio service areas. Notices will be displayed
informing customers that there will be a price increase for some services from
1% April 2011. The fees increases for most of the leisure centres are based on
proposals submitted by the Council’s new management partners, Mytime
Active and Active Nation (known as the leisure centre’s contractors hereafter).
Southampton Solent University will not consider increasing prices until
September 2011, in line with the new academic year.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED
Option One - General reduction / freeze on prices

3. Any overall reduction or freeze on Leisure, Culture and Heritage prices would
have the effect of increasing the net revenue cost of the portfolio and also it
could have implications to the leisure centres contractors in delivering their



contractual obligations. In addition the current financial climate is not
considered to be appropriate or financially viable.

Option Two - Increase all prices by inflation

4. Historically the common practice across Leisure, Culture and Heritage was
for pricing to be rounded up or down, usually to the nearest 5 or 10 pence
for ease of cash handling. However this would mean that an overall
increase exactly in line with inflation is difficult to achieve.

DETAIL

5. The 2011-12 budget guide overall income targets were not adjusted for
inflation. The current approved pricing structure for Leisure, Culture and
Heritage allows for prices to be varied up to a maximum level. These
proposals seek approval to raise the maximum price that can be charged for
some activities. Inevitably prices do vary within the year to remain
competitive and to respond to seasonal changes. The areas for which pricing
changes are sought can be found in Appendix 1.

6. Delegated power 6.2.2 gives officers the authority to “approve the
implementation of discount prices for Leisure, Cultural and Heritage
services where considered appropriate to meet market conditions or policy
requirements”. During the year, should it become apparent that prices will
not enable the Council’s run Leisure, Cultural and Heritage Services to
achieve our objectives (including securing the increased income targets),
then the prices can be altered to the maximum price proposed in Appendix
1.

7. The leisure centre contractors have benchmarked against local providers in
the area and a similar exercise has been undertaken by Oakland’s Swimming
pool.

8. Appendix 1 details the price increases for various services and venues within
the Leisure, Culture and Heritage Portfolio, this includes pricing proposals
from the leisure centre’s contractors. The review of prices includes some of
which are above inflation, and some below. Proposed maximum price
columns are for activities for which approval is sought to allow greater
flexibility in responding to supply and demand.

9. A full set of service area prices, including those which have not increased or
have been increased by less than the rate of inflation is available from each
service area manager on request.

Outsourced Leisure Venues and Oakland’s Swimming pool
10. Active Nation

Under the terms of the contract with Active Nation the Council’s consent to
amend prices is at its absolute discretion. However the contractor has an
obligation to use all reasonable endeavours to increase actual income so in
practice it may be difficult to for the Council to unreasonably refuse any
amendments. The main changes to prices are summarised below:



11.

12.

A high number of water activities at SWAC have had no price increase.
This approach is to enable the venue to remain competitive and also
drive participation levels up.

It is also positive to note that the health and fithess membership
(platinum) has seen no proposed price increases. This approach is
again to drive participation levels up at a value for money price.

The aqua aerobics classes at Bitterne Leisure Centre have increased
by over 13%. This increase is to bring all classes in line across the
venues.

Woodmill Activity Centre has taken a similar approach to SWAC and
has kept price increases to a minimum or had no increase. The most
noteworthy exception is the 2 day BCU 3 Star training for
Kayak/Canoe/Sea, this will see an increase of 34% which brings the
price in line or under our competitors pricing.

There are price increases and pricing tariff structure changes for the
Southampton Diving Academy (SDA) direct debit fees. It is proposed
to have a ‘racking rate’ price for the number of sessions a customer
attends each week, the more they attend the better value to the
customer and this approach is supported by the SDA Committee. The
proposed price increases and changes could see some customer
resistance however a service level agreement is under review by both
parties, therefore the price increases proposed will be the maximum
fee for 2011/12 .

The Sport Centre highest percentage increases are predominately
related to the junior fees. These increases have been made to address
the low fees being charged at what is considered to be peak demand
periods. Also the increase in fees allows for the costs associated with
preparing and maintaining pitches and other areas to be more
accurately reflected.

Mytime Active

Under the terms of the contract with Mytime Active the Council’s consent to
amend prices is at its absolute discretion. However the contractor has an
obligation to use all reasonable endeavours to increase actual income so in
practice it may be difficult to for the Council to unreasonably refuse any
amendments. The main changes to prices are summarised below:

All season tickets have had a general price increase of between 9 and
15% however these increases are still on the whole cheaper than the
Golf Course competitors.

In the majority of price increases proposed by Mytime Active they are
still in line or cheaper than other Golf Courses such as Dibden and
Paultons. Our partner believes these fees reflect the market rate for
the service.

Oaklands Swimming Pool

The biggest percentage price increases at Oakland’s swimming Pool
are those that are ‘combo’ offers such as Adult and child ticket. The
percentages vary from an increase of 15% to 31%.These increases still
offer a value for money compared to each individual activity price.



Arts and Heritage

13. Arts and Heritage charges have been increased in specific areas to uplift
income performance in line with targets and market comparators. Westgate
charges have been increased to reflect the quality of the refurbished venue
and new Tudor House charges have been introduced in line with Business
Planning and market comparators for corporate and private hire. Tudor
House entry charges are subject to final confirmation from the Heritage
Lottery fund which is anticipated in early February 2011.

Libraries

14. The income generated from the hire of DVDs is under pressure as people
switch to downloads and postal services. The increase in cost to people with
concessionary cards and the reduction in the loan period would, if applied to
the current year level of loans, have meant that targets would have been
achieved. A subscription service is being introduced which will offer
customers a more economical way to pay and the library service guaranteed
income for the year ahead.

15. Charges for inter-library loans (books not in our stock) reflects the actual cost
of obtaining them. The charges increase as we seek for items further afield.
Customers will be given the option of incurring, or not, the additional cost at

key stages.

FINANCIAL/RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

Capital

16. Not applicable

Revenue

17. The 2011-12 roll forward budgets do not include any adjustment to income for
inflation.

18 Risks to achieving the income targets are as follows:

e Testing the market with a new, commercial approach to arts and
heritage venue hire and Arts Lease fees may suffer from price
resistance.

¢ On going Repair and Maintenance issues for Oaklands Swimming
Pool which if not addressed may result in periodic closure until
addressed.

e Potential for some customer resistance with some of the price
increases proposed by the leisure centre’s contractors however the
risk is (and the management of any possible resistance) the leisure
centre’s contractors not the Council. Also the leisure centre’s
contractors have a duty to balance price increases against usage as
they have contractual commitment to increase participation by 3%
each year for the first Syears.

19 Regular monitoring takes place to track income generation, which should
identify any early concerns over the ability to achieve the targets. Cost
reduction measures, new promotions and price related promotions will all be
considered should changes be required to deliver the targets.



Property

20 Not Applicable
Other
21 None

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report:

22 The City Council’'s power to increase prices within the leisure service areas is
in accordance with the powers granted under Section 19 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. This allows a local
authority to provide recreation facilities and to make such facilities available
for use on payment of charges as it thinks fit. The Council has the power to
charge for discretionary services in accordance with Section 93 of the Local
Government Act 2003 provided that charges in any one year do not exceed
the cost of the service.

Other Legal Implications:

23. In undertaking the proposals set out in this report the Council has had regard
to Equality legislation, Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and the
Human Rights Act 1998.

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS

24. The proposal is consistent with the objectives set out in the Community
Strategy and Library Strategy.

25. This proposal is consistent with the City of Southampton Strategy, Strategic
Objective 5; to provide Imaginative arts and cultural opportunities.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices

1-13 Price Structure for all services.

Documents In Members’ Rooms

None.

Background Documents

Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules / Schedule 12A allowing document to
be Exempt/Confidential (if applicable)

Non

Background documents available for inspection at:
KEY DECISION? Yes WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED: ALL




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Appendix 1

sainjonJis buioud mau pue saoud moys abed abejusH pue Aig|len Uy 8y
sobueyd s|iejap abed saueiql] ay|
(1no ids o1 |qissod jou siI 1) seoud |e Jo 1S e sI 8bed uolealoay pue podg ay |

seale 9JIAI9S JO YyIoea wou} sasealoul ad1id ayl 1no 1as sabed anjam) ay |

L0Z Arenuep 1s|g ‘g - Today aseaiol] 80llg ebellioH pUe ain]ny) ‘eInsio] - 1oayspea.ds



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Appendix 2

1no

$8SU | VA qiosqe 0] %0°S2 ssuelql IV 0S50 01°03 V/N Jund pue saidoooioyd INojon) vy
S3DHVHO H3H1O
‘sallelq)|
ales wniwauid
WwoJ} paureiqo
) ) SuoISS9oU02 uoldweyinos
99IAJI8S JO ]SO0 [BNJOB ISA0D O] %005 | saueIql IV |SY00q J0} 0523 294 V/N U1 3001S Ul 10U SWaY 1Py
[euolippe . . '
‘yoJess
J1Iseq 0513
] yoJess - uoydweyinos
8JIAI8S 0 ]SO0 |eNnjoe 18A0J 0| %00 salelql I oISBq 00°S3 00°€3 V/N Ul Y01S Ul 10U SWall JNpy
S334 NOILVAH3S3d
anoge sabueyo 109)j8l 0| ] souei Xew 00°0£3 Yew P s18s Xxoq dAd
%00} Lelql |1y fep iad 00'13 | 00°S13 Aep sad dog I'ep
anoqe sabueyd 199)}81 0| Xew 00'G13 xeuwl 00'13
700} SOLEIqI IV Aep Jad dog 05,3 Aep Jad dgg Arep j0 8bieyo aay e sgaqg 48pio
aA0Qe sabueyd 109|j81 0 XeW 00083 e
%00} SOLRIAN IV | fon 10d 00'13 | 00°13 Aep Jod dog Airep 00°23 4o 8bJeyd a1y 1e saAd
aJlysdweH yum aul| . Xew 00 €3 wnuwixew P
uI-seak [eJonas Joy pabueyoun %001 SOUBAANIY | fepieddol |3 Aep Jad dg Irep S09 J9AO S}00g NPISAQ
aJiysdweH yum aui| XeWw 0S¥ wnuwixew
ui-sieaA |elanss 10} pabueyoun %05 sauelql |Iv fepieddg) |e3 fep Jad do|. Arep $)00g 8npJsAQ
SIOHVHO 31V
Ked 0 slasn 10} Aem aAneuId) Y %00 saLeIql| [y 00623 90INI8S MON [enuue $S90U09 uonduosqns [enuuy QAQ
Aed 0] siasn 1o} Aem anijeulaly 4,00 seLRIql IV 00°0S3 90IAI8S MON [enuue uonduosgns jenuuy gAQd
awi} auo 1e paJly sgad o ) ] s18s x0q dAQd
10 Jequinu abue| 1981j81 0| %0°00 salelql IV 00'v3 00'¢3 Noom |
ajel siyj 1e pabieyo shep sdno6
8Q 0} Sally JuaInd asay} ainba %000 saueIql IV . 2914 Noom |
{1 S10B12] SOOI 193U 0] €10} 0013 AJeuoissaouod sgA(Q 1sele]
alel siyl 1e pabieyod ke
8q 0} saJly JualInd asay} ainbal %00 saueIql |1V ¢ 10) o%mm 0023 Nooam | sgAQ 1sele]
[m slebue] swooul Jedw 0
34IH Ol
3IVNOILVYH 9sealou] % 9NUSBA L1-010¢ ®dlid 01-600¢ 92lid ONO1 MOH Auanoy

S3lHvyAaln




SJIAISS MON [enued 05'23-00'13 V/N V/N Jredal ysig
218UyMas|o a|qe|iene Saljl|ioe} o A soLRIql Inou L sod as( [eloJaWwWon
a|qesedwod Jo aoud 19xJe 70"0¢ HEIQN IV 0€3 23 ut alH Aeiqi] ywooy Bunesiy

Salll|10B} [BIDJOWIWOD YIMm aul| U %0° salelq| Jayio d 09 sabed Jaujo apisul saidoo xe
nioey el Y nu /%0002 MBIV | | oped oy 13 | d og - eBed ol |13 V/N MN dpisul sal E|

ERINEEY

BB dgd aseqelep
[BAUSO 0913 + 09°63 VN VN abew |joswild wouj sjuud py
90INI9S MON s ded oseqEIED
[BHISO 1 013 + 0523 VN VN aBew |j0sWild Woy siuud 9 X
sobed

uanbasgns

92INIBS MAN [enuad 1o} yoes V/N V/N 9oInI8s Buluueos
dpg + ebed

1} 10} 00° +3
$8SU LVA Qiosqe 0] %0002 [equed 090 0203 V/IN WwiljoJoll woJj siulld €V
$9SU | VYA QIosqe 0] %0°00¢C [elue) 0€0 0103 V/N WwiijoJoll woJj siuld v
sasl 10Sqe 0 %0° BIlUS : : ho

1l 1¥A glosqe 0 %0°G2 [enued 00'13 08°03 V/N Juud pue saidoooioyd INojon gy

3IVNOILVYH 9sealou] % 9NUBA L1-010¢ ®dlid 01-600¢ @2lid ONO1 MOH Auanoy




Agenda ltem 1

Appendix 3

"s1ebie] awodul

186pnq Buinsiyoe psemol ainguuod
pue ‘speaylano pue sisod Bulyyels
JO UOIEN[BAS 108]48J S8SEBIOUl 801d

YLV

Agjen Uy

00°GGE3

00°6£€3

(unoy g) pus Aeq
oueld/pajeas xew 0G|

‘sjob.ue] awooul

186pnq Buirsiyoe psemol ainguiuod
pue ‘Speaylano pue sisod Buiyyels
JO UONEN[BAS 108|484 SBSEaIoUl 90lid

%LV

Aisen py

00°95€3

00°6€€3

pua
MOPUIM paless Xew (g

(Aep) aaH Buippa

Kisjen uy

9lIH anuap

c¢/11002
Ul PaoNPO.IUI J84j0 Byodsag MaN

V/N

SUETTS)

00'8v3

abieyd jenuue mapN

9SB97 UBOT SWOH

pajajep suondo Jay10 [padnpoJul
abJeyd [enuuB 8AI1081JS 1S00 M3N

V/N

STETe)

06

abJeyo [enuue maN

ally abewl S|00yoSHUY

01/600¢
Ul peonpPo.IUI J84J0 ayodsaq maN

V/N

walo

vOd

Jeah |

(000°0G3 4an0) wnuneld

01/600¢
ul paonpoJul spueq Buibieyd maN

%00

walo

00°0v¥3

00°0v¥3

Jeah |

(000°05-000°023) PIOD

01/600¢
Ul paonposul spueq Buibieyo meN

%00

walo

00°G0c3

00°G0¢3

Jeahk |

(000°023-+00°013) JoAIS

“dn papunoJ ainbi4 s}abie] awodul
106pnq Buinsiyoe piemo} anguiuod
01 paJinbal ab.ueyd ul asealou|

%L}

walo

00'cct3

00°0ct3

Jeah |

(000°013-000°23) 8zU0Ig

"dn papuno. ainbi4 ‘siojeredwod
19xJeW 109|j8. 0} 8sealoy|

%E€9

walo

00°G83

007083

Jeah |

(48pun pue 000‘z3) piepuels

wayl Jad sebueyd asea] Uy

sasuadxe snid

%E'C

a)is-yo Jo Mgjlen uy

00°0cc3

00'Gle

noy |

(e} [erojeind ajeiodio)

‘juiod
a8oud 00°93 mojaq 1day Ing ‘dn pspuno.
aInBl4 "senuaA Sso.1oe ADUd]ISISU0D pue

o1kl 19yJeW 109]j) 0] PasIASI SWIS |

%9°¢

anuaA
obejuay pue sue Auy

G6°'G3

08'G3

SINOY g WINWIXEN

SaIJIAIIO. |00Y2S JO INO

-dn papuno. ainbi

"s1abie} swooul 186png Buinaiyoe
pJemo] ainquiuod o} pasinbal abieyd
U1 8sealou| - sjooyds o} sabieyn

%lC

wooJ uoieonpy

0G°€L3

00¢L3

noy |

sdoysyiop

*dn papuno. ainbi

‘sjebue) awooul }8bpnq Buinsiyoe
pJemo] ainguiuod o painbal ab.ieys
U1 8sealou| - sjooyos 0} sabieyn

%¥'C

Aisjen py

00°€v3

00°c¥3

noy |

(1opes| Aue) suno |

sinoj Aigjen uy bo

sjuawwo?

asealou| %

anuap

¢cl-110¢ aduld

L1-010¢C 9d1id

(a1qeaydde y)
Auanoy jo uoneing

Aunnoy

Asgjjen 1y - abeplaH pue suy




e/u Majen Uy[00°G23 00'Ge3 juepually wooy 3eo|)
e/ Aig|len) Uy|00°6L3 00'S/3 Buiun] oueld
e/ Aigjlen Uy [00°0513 00°0S13 auoydoJoIN B v/d sobiey) elix3
Veyd di4
uaalog J0joafoid SeJx3J 9.4
(Auo uswabueie Aq)
"sjebue} 8Wwodul{%0°0 Asen uy|[00°GS 00053 abrey) [eusa| Buipuels
186pnq Buinsiyoe piemo) anguiuod 0F ‘paresas Qg wooy bBuueg
pue ‘speaylano pue sisod Buiyyels
JO UOIBN[EAS 108]§8J S8SEIOU| 80lid
‘(Ajuo uswabue.re Aq pue
"s1ebue] swodul|o,0°G Aig|eo uy|00°S0L 000013 Jnoy|  mopuim Aq) sabieyd Aeq [eusaiu]
186pnq Buinsiyoe psemol ainguuoo Jad - wnwixew Q0|
pue ‘speaylano pue sisod Bulyyels
JO UOIEN[BAS 109|484 S8SEIOUl 80ld
BNISN|OX8 OU ‘SInoy 8109 ul Ajluo
"s1ebue] swooul|%/ 9 Kigjien uy[00°0913 000513 noH| wswbuele Aq) auH Aeq jeuisixg
186pnq Buinsiyoe pJemol ainguUuod Jad - wnwixew Q0|
pue ‘speaylano pue sisod buiyyels
1O UONEN[BAS 108|481 SBSE8IOUl 801id
"sjebue} 8Wwodul|{%6'2 Asen Uy [00°09€3 00°05€3 (uado
186pnq Buinaiyoe piemol anguiuod souo|eb apis) G/~ 10E
pue ‘speaylano pue sisod Buiyjels
JO UOIBN[EeAS 108]48J S8SEIOU| 80lid
"sjebue] awodul[%.0 Aejen y[00°0923 00°052¢3 00€-10¢e
186pnq Buinsiyoe piemol ainguuod
pue ‘speaylano pue sisod buiyyels
1O UONEN[BAS 108|484 SBSE8IOUl 80lid
"sjobue} 8WodUI %t 't Agjen Uy|00°GES3 00°G2ec3 00c-10}
186pnq Buirsiyoe psemol ainguiuoo
pue ‘speaylano pue sisod Buiyyels
JO UOIBN[EeAS 108]481 S8SEIOUl 80lid
"sjebue] awodul[%0°G Agjen uy[00°0123 00°0023 g|doad 001 - 0 "Bunjooq noy om} winwiupy
186pnq Buinsiyoe psemo] ainguuod (sauig)eb apis INOYUAA “Inoy Jad)
pue ‘speaylano pue sisod bulyyels [euJalxa Jo [eutalul aliH Buiuang
1O UONEN[BAS 108|484 SBSEIOUl 80lid
sjusawiwon asealou| % VY Ch-1102 3lid LL-0102 @21d (21qeayidde 1) Ainnoy

Auanoy jo uoneing




e/u V/N[00°9€3 00°9€3 V/N juud unojo gy
e/ V/N[00°023 00°0C3 V/N juud Unojod Yy
sjob.e} swooul B/ Agjen Uy (00013 00013 Jnoy
186pnq Buinsiyoe premoy ainguuod Jad Jaquiaw yeis Jad
pue ‘speaylano pue s1sod Buiyels 1500 BJIX® wdQ| Jayy
JO UONEN[eAs 109|484 S8SEaIOUl 80lid
"sjobie} 8Wodul{%0°G Aejen Uy[00°G0 13 00°00+3 Jnoy
186pnq Buirsiyoe psemol ainguiuoo Jad sjdoad g1 01 dn
pue ‘speaylano pue sisod Bulyyels
JO UOIBN[EeAS 108]48J S8SEIOU| 80lid
sjeb.e} awooui[%/ 9 Agjlen 1y [00°083 0063 INoH eb.1eyd Buuen3 Buippem

186pnq Buineiyoe psemo} aiNguiuod
pue ‘speaylano pue sisod Buiyels
JO UoNEeN[eAs 109|484 S8Sealoul 8dlld

lad ajdoad g 01 dn

sjuswwo?

asealou| %

anuap

cl-1L10c @dld

L1-010¢ @dlid

(a1qeaydde y)
Auanoy jo uoneing

Auanoy




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4

Agenda ltem 1

"sjebue) swooul 186pnq| %22 0823 v.23 V/N
Buinsiyoe pJ/emo} uoiNgUIUOD pue sfelalew
Ul SOSBDIOUI 109]}8) SIIAIBS SaAIYDI. abeliols
10} pseoq ay} sooioe saseasoul Jybis aleJedas Buuinbal sjuswnoop 8z1sinQ
"s1obure) swoour 1ebpng|[  %e'g 00013 0563 V/N
Buinaiyoe psemo} uoiNgUIU0D pue s[eLslew
Ul SOSBaI0UI 109]J84 S92IAIBS SaAIYDJIe WWwGZ 1X052X08¢
1o} pJeoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis pazis SOX0Q SJUSWND0P Ul Palols S1oays
splooay Jaded
"sjobie) swoour 186png| %90 00°92€3 00'¥2e3 V/N sa|ly +001 - @AYy [eubig
Buinsiyoe pJ/emo} uoiNguUIUOD pue sjelalew
Ul SOSEDIOUI 108]}9J S9IIAIBS SOAIYDIe
1o} pJeoq ay} Sooioe sasealoul 1ybis
's1obre) swooul 196png|  %6' | 006913 002913 V/N saj 001 - L1 - AIyauy |enbiq
Buinsiyoe pJ/emo} uoiiNguUIUOD pue sfelslew
Ul SOSBaI0UI 109)}84 S92IAIBS SaAIYDJIE
10} pJeoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis
"sjofie} swooul 186png| %61 0003 0080}+3 V/N saly 0L - | - @AIyaay |enbiq
Buinsiyoe pJ/emo} uoiNguUIUOD pue sfelalew
Ul SOSBaIOUI 109]}8) SDINIBS SBAIYDJIe
10} pJeoq ay} Sooioe sasealoul 1ybis
aA1yday [enbig
L1/0102 e/u 1onea snid 0G3 [ |1oaea: snid 0G3 noy | dnoub Japjoyayels 10 Aiunwwod 1o} ye |
ul Apueoyiubis pasinal saoud se oiels
L1/0102 e/u )is-§0 Jo Aig|le Ny 00'Gle 00'Gle inoy | Ylel [elioreind ejelodio)
ul Apueoyiubis pasinal saoud se oiels
LH/0L02 e/u 8//00g ut}onpoid meN| 006253 00°92S3 SlineA Uy
ul Apueoyiubis pasinal saoud se oels
LH/OL02 e/u S9O SdAIYDIY 00°0¥3 00°0¥3 (sayouess
ul Apueoyubis pasinal saoud se oiels ol1oads ‘Woys 10 sbuip|oy uo uolfew.oul
puokaq Buiyihue) yoressay [eisusy)
LH/OLOC e/u SO SBAIYDIY 00913 00913 usweag
ul Apueolyiubis pasinal saoud se oiels 10 Ja)siBoy xapu| [eJlua) Jo yoieas
L1/0102 e/u SO SBAIYDIY 003 003
ul Apueoyubis pasinal saoud se oiels sio1siBay [10108]3 Wol saidod payen
LH/OL02 e/u S8O SdAIYDIY 00°€3 00°€3 sjusWwINOop uoielisibay joIysA
ul Apueoyiubis pasinal saoud se oiels J0]0|\ Jo Ad09D pauiad pue yoseas
sjuswwo) asealou| anuaA ZL-1102 ®21d| LL-0L0Z @21id (s1qeoydde Auanoy
% 1) Auanoy
jo uoneing

obellioH - abelusH B sUy




‘sjeb.uel swooul 18bpnq

Buinaiyoe pJemo} uoinquiuoD pue sieusew
Ul S9SBaIOUI 109]Ja] SOINIBS SOAIYIIR

10} pJeoq ay} sooloe sasealoul 1ybis

VA"

GL2l3

8G°Cl3

V/N

001 Jod ‘8S00| ‘WWGE ‘sefoustedsuel |

‘sjebie} awodul 196pnq

Buinelyoe psemo) uoliNguUIu0D pue sfeLslew
Ul S9SBaloUl 108|j8) S8IIAISS SBAIYDIe

10} pJ/eoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%S}

00'¢3

L6613

V/N

a1} buibuey
Jad ‘pajunow ‘wwgg ‘sarouatedsuel |

‘sjeb.uel awooul 186pnq

Buinaiyoe pJemo} uoingLiuoo pue sieusew
Ul SBSBaJoUI 109]Jo] S9INISS SOAIYIIR

1o} pseoq ay} sooioe saseasoul 1ybis

%9'C

08'03

8,03

V/N

yoee ‘eso0) ‘siulid

‘sjobre} awodul 196pnq

Buinelyoe psemo) uoiiNguUIu0o pue sfelslew
Ul S9SBaloUl 108]j2) S9JIAISS SaAIYDIe

10} pJ/eoq ay} sooJoe sasealoul 1ybis

%9'¢

01'03

6€°03

V/N

OB® ‘'S8A83IS Ul ‘$X9 ‘SlUlid

"sjebue} swooul 19bpnq

Buinalyoe pJemol UoIINQUIU0D PUE S[elsiew
Ul S9SBaIOU| 108|j8J S9IINIBS SBAIYIIE

10} pseoq ay} sooioe sasealoul ybis

%L'C

06'13

G8'13

V/N

yoea ‘es00| ‘siuud 10e1u0)

‘sjobue} awodul 196pnq

Buinelyoe psemo) uoiiNgLUIu0o pue sfelslew
Ul S9SBaloUl 108|j8) S9IIAISS SaAIYDIe

10} pJ/eoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%9°C

09'13

99’13

V/N

sa|l} buibuey Jad ‘sjuld 10e1U0D

‘s}ebue} swooul 18bpnq

Buinsiyoe pJ/emo} UoiiNgUIUOD pue sfelslew
Ul SOSBaI0UI 109]}84 S92IAIBS SaAIYDJIe

1o} pJeoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%L'C

06'13

G8'13

V/N

sduis a1y} 1ad ‘8500 ‘sanijebaN

‘sjobue} awodul 196pnq

Buineiyoe psemo) uoiiNguUIuoo pue selslew
Ul S9SBa.oUl 108|)8) S9JIAISS SaAIYDIe

10} pJeoq 8y} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%9°C

09'13

99’13

V/N

sa|l} buibuey Jad ‘sannebap

sydeiboloyd

‘s}ebue} sawoodul 18bpnq

9SBaJOUl PJemo} UolINgUIL0D pue SeLsiew
Ul SOSBaJ0UI 109]484 S92IAIBS SaAIYDJIe

1o} pJeoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%<C’'C

08'¢3

V.23

V/N

uoneo10ads 0} pa||0J PaRILIQNS
aq 0} Jabie| 1o |y 9z1s sbuime.q

‘sjobie} awodul 196pnq

9SE8JOUl PJEMO] UOIINQUIUOD puUe Sjeusiew
Ul S9SBa.oUl 108]j8) S9IIAISS SaAIYDIe

10} pJ/eoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%E€

G213

I3

V/N

puimelp Jad 1500
‘ sJameJp ul 96eI0lS 10} PaIWIQNS 8] O

sbuime.q

sjuswwo)

asealou|
%

anuap

Cl-110¢ @dld

L1-010C @3ld

(e)qeoydde
§1) Auanoy
jo uoneing

Auanoy




‘s}ebue} swodul 18bpnq

Buinsiyoe psemo} uoiNguUIUOD pue sjelslew
Ul SOSBaI0UI 109]84 S92IAIBS SaAIYDJe

1o} pJeoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%9"}

0G'cE3

00°cE3

sinojuud Jaindwon

‘s1obure} awodul 196pnq

BuinsIyoe psemo) uoiiNguIuoo pue selslew
Ul S9SBa.IoUl 108|)8] S9IIAISS SaAIYDIe

10} pJeoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%2’ €

0€'13

9C'13

1els Ag

‘s}obue} awodul 19bpnq

Buinalyoe psemo} uoiNgUIu0D pue s[euslew
Ul S9SBaloUl 108|)8) S8IIAISS SBAIYDIe

1o} pJeoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%C’'C

G9'03

€903

Jasn Aq sinojuud ayoioIoIN

‘sjobure} awodul 196pnq

Buinsiyoe psemo) uoiinguIuoo pue selslew
Ul S9SBa.IoUl 108|)8] S92IAISS SaAIYDIe

10} pseoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%L'C

06'L3

G8'1L3

gy Jose

‘s}ebue} sawodul 196pnq

Buinelyoe psemo} uoiiNgLUIu0D pue sfelalew
Ul S9sBaloUl 108|)8) S8IIAISS SBAIYDIe

1o} pJeoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%€’}

09'13

8913

pVy JoseT

‘s1obuey awooul 196pnq

Buinsiyoe pJsemo) uoiiNgLuod pue selslew
Ul S9SBa.IoUl 108|)8] S92IAISS SaAIYDIe

10} pJeoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis

%l L

Sv'03

cv'03

€V SUYM % Moeigd

‘sjebue} awodul 196pnq

Buinelyoe psemo) uoiiNguUIu0D pue sfelslew
Ul S9SBaloUl 108|j8) S9IIAISS SBAIYDIe

10} pJ/eoq ay} sooJoe sasealoul 1ybis

%V'6

Ge'03

2’03

PV SUYM B XOEId

‘sjebluel swooul 18bpnq

Buinaiyoe pJemo} uoingLiuoD pue sieusew
Ul S9SBaIoUl 109]Jo] S9INISS SOAIYIIR

1o} pseoq ay} sooioe saseasoul 1ybis

%9'C

09'13

99°13

VIN

1S0O PaxI} ‘SWJ0}0JDIN

‘sjobie} awodul 196pnq

Buinelyoe psemo) uoiiNguUIu0o pue sfelslew
Ul S9SBaloUl 108|j2) S8JIAISS SaAIYDIe

10} pJ/eoq ay} sooJoe sasealoul 1ybis

%92

09'13

99’13

V/N

yoea ‘sydesboipey-x

sjuswwo)

asealou|
%

anuap

Cl-110¢ @dld

L1-010C @3ld

(e)qeoydde
§1) Auanoy
jo uoneing

Auanoy




%92 0913 9513 V/N abeuwr Buluuess
Buipnjour wuoy Jad ‘eseqere( 108[qO
OlUI SWIO} G | HVYINS Buusius Jo 1s0)
%Y G803 £8°03 V/N wuoy Jad ‘sseqere( 109[q0
OlUI SWIO} G | HYINS Buusius Jo 150D
%Y'6 GE03 2€03 V/N yoes ‘(eusjew ojuebio
‘sse|b ‘felow "6 9) JUSWUOIIAUS PI||0JJU0D
e ul obei0ls annbai op Jeyl spul sway
%9+ 00'GE3 I vEI V/N wiw09ex095x09e
e xoq af.e| uojdweyinos suQ
%9t 0G°LI3 €T L3 V/N WILOE 1X09G6X09¢ e xoq
pJeogpJed piepuels uoydweyinos suQ
Spul pesiwa)
%9t 00°GE3 M vES V/N wwQ9egx095x092
1e xoq abue| uojdweyinos suQ
%9°t 0G°LI3 €213 V/N WQ€g 1X09G5x09¢ e xoq
pJeogpJed piepuels uoydweyinos suQ
spuid ying
SAIYDJY [euUBIe|N 8y L
"sleb.e} swooul 196png|  %9'| G1'E3 0L'€3
Buinsiyoe ps/emo} uoiNgUIUOD pue sjeualew
Ul SOSBaJOUl 109]}8) S92IAIBS SaAIYDIe
10} pJeoq ay} sooioe sasealoul 1ybis INOYH @D uo sabew|
‘syebire; sawoodur 18bpnq|  %/'2 0,723 €923
Buinaiyoe psemo} uoiNquUIUOD pue sfelslew
Ul SO9SEDIOUI 108]49) S9IINIBS SOAIYOI.
1o} pJeoq ay} sooioe sasealoul Jybis INOY @D uo sabew|
‘s}ebue} swooul 18bpng %L'C 0L'¢3 €9'¢3
Buinsiyoe pJ/emo} uoiNguUIUOD pue sjelalew
Ul SOSBaJOUI 109]}8) S2IAIBS SaAIYDIe
1o} pseoq ay} sooioe saseasoul 1ybis sabewl [eubig
"sjebue) swooul 186png| %S| 083 eLY3
Buinsiyoe pJ/emo} uoiNquUIUOD pue sfelalew
Ul SOSEDIOUI 108]49) S9IIAIBS SOAIYDIe
10} pJeoq ay} soouoe sasealoul 1ybis sdew azs oy
sjusWWo) asealouy| anuap Z1-1102 @2ud| L 1-0102 @2ud (ejqeondde Aunnoy
% J) Auanoy

J0 uoneing




‘uonednooo

Buunp Buipjing ay) abeuew 0} ul payelp aq
0] a/ABY JelS 0S ‘@nuan payels Ajusuewsad
B Jou sI |leH aiehisapn "Ajuo siswoisno
[euaiul Joy paonpoJiul abreyd mau e

SISIyl ‘lleH 1ebisap JO 8sn oy slawoisnd
[euJaiul Woly Wwolj puewsap Buiseaou

"9nNuaA 0] sjuswAosdwl

10981 ‘|leH 81ebisa \\ O Juswysiginal
Jofew Jaye paonpoiul sabieyd maN
‘uonednooo

Buunp Buipjing ay) abeuew 0} ul payelp aq
0] anBY JelS 0S ‘@nuan payels Ajusuewsad
B Jou s| [[leH a1ebisapn “Aluo siewoisno
[euJalul 1o} paonpoJiul 8bieyd mau e

SISIy] ‘|leH erebisa g\ JO 8sn 1o} SIBW0ISno
[euJalul wolj woly puewsp Buiseaiou)

"anuaA 0} sjuswAoidwl

109]a4 ‘|leH arebisa \\ 40 uBawysiginjel
Jofew Jaye paonpoJiul sabieyd moaN
"‘anuaA 0} sjuswaoidwi

109]21 ‘|[leH a1ebisa p\ 40 uswysiginel
Jolew Jaye paonposjul sebieyd maN
"anuaA 0] sjuswAoidwl

109|814 ‘|[leH a1ebisa M\ 40 uawysiginiel
Jofew Jaye paonpoJiul sabieyd meN

e/

%0 Y

%0°G

%L'9

%0’

LY

[[eH arebisa

[[eH arebisa

[[eH arebisa

[[eH arebisa

[leH arebisapm

[[eH arebisa

00°0€13

006013

000913

00°0€13

00°GS€3

000013

00'Gelt3

000013

000513

00°Ge3

00'6€€3

sinoy ¥ isii4

sinoy
2 U\ InoH Jad

sinoy
2 U\ InoH Jad

soem e

skep 7 wdg Jayy

Bujooq

inoy  wnuwiuipy

Auosinoy g

ally [eutajul Aep ||y

wdg - weg aay Aep [eussixg

I4-uop\ wdg-weg aay Aep [euaiy]

oom
e sAep / (wdg- wee) aiH Buippa p

AuQ Auowsaisn

lIeH a1ebisap

a1l anuap

sjuswwo)

asealou|
%

anuap

Cl-110¢ @dld

L1-010C @3ld

(e)qeoydde
§1) Auanoy
jo uoneing

Auanoy




e/u Jamo| asnoH spon vOd inoy Jad 00'SY 13 $921ld Bununy 1soyn
Jamo| asnoH spon
e/u JoMO| 8SNOH SpoLn) 00013 00013 InoH Jad Ajuo Juswabuere
Aq Jagquiaw yeis eixe wdo| oy
"Aunoey panosduwil|  %0'¥ JoMOo| 8SNOH spoH  00°0E+3 00'Get3 Bunjooq Buipuess G/ 1o pajess
109|)01 0} 8seasoul Ajybis sabieyn inoy g uip 02 [BuJIBIXd J0 [eusdiul a4iH Buluaa]
%00 18MO] 8SNOH SPOY)  00°0%3 00073 Bunjooq "Ajuo
inoy g uip wswabuelre Ag paless g xe|N (uns
- sIny]) [eulalxa J0 [eulslul aliH swnAeq
wnasnyy 19mo] 8SnoH SpoH
%00 IleH erefisep 00013 00043 Aluo yuewasbuelre Ag
i0/AIQ#
"9NnudA 0} sjuswAoidwl|  %6'G IleH eyebissm 00°063 00683 any
109j81 ‘|leH a1ebisa p\ Jo Juawysiginyal Buiuane a1el siapjoyayels/diysiouned
Jofew Jaye paonpoiul sabieyd meN
‘anuanA 0] sjuswaoidwi|  °,e'8 [[eH arebisapm 00°G93 00093 Bunjooq  auy Aep ajes sispjoysyels/diysisuned
109]a4 ‘|leH arebisa \\ 40 uswysiginiel Jnoy g uiy
Jofew Jaye paonpouiul sabieyd meN
abIeyds maN e/u IleH aebisa pm 000913 InoH Jad yoom
e sAep / wdg Jaye [eula1xg pue [eulaiu|
‘uonednooo [[eH arebisa
Buunp Buipjing ay) abeuew 0} ul payelp aq
0] aABY JelS 0S ‘@nuan payels Ajusuewsad
B Jou sI |leH aiehisapn "Ajuo siswoisno
[euaiul Joy paonpoJiul abreyd mau e
SISIyl ‘lleH 91ebisap JO dsn 1oy slawolsnd
[euJaiul WoJy Wolj puewsap Buisealou
‘uoiredno20 e/U IleH arebisa pm 00°0S3 Joyealsy}
Buunp Buip|ing ay) abeuew 0y ul payelp aq inoy Jad
0] 9/ABY JJBIS 0S ‘@nuan payels Ajusuewiad
B ]ou S| [leH aiefisapn "Ajuo siswoisno
[euaiul Jo} paonpoJiul abreyd mau e
sISIyl ‘leH @1ebisap J0 8sn Joy siawoisnd
[euJaiul WoJy wolj puewsap Buiseaiou
sjusWWo) asealouy| anuap Z1-1102 @21d | L1L-010Z @21id (e)qeoydde Aunnoy
% J) Auanoy

J0 uoneing




V/N 8SnoH Jopnl  00°0G13 INoH Jad  (oQ1 Jequinuy) aily aA8 WN3SN d]J0Y M

V/N 9SNoH Jopn | 00063 INOH 184  (9q1 Jaquinu) aaly ans |eH Bunanbueg

V/N 8SNOH Jopn | 00063 INoH Jad (xew 09) a1H @A dry

V/N asnoHJopnl  00'0¥3 InoH Jad (xew 09) aiH Ae@ dry

V/N 9SnNoH Jopn| 00°063 INoH Jad (xew Q) 844 @A3 wooy ueieblioar)

V/N 8SnNoH Jopny 00°0%3 INoH Jad (xew ot) 2y Ae@ wooy uelbiosn)

ojey Japjoyayels/iauned

"uone9o| asSnoH Jopnl  00°0.23 (4noy sad) vOd [euJBIXg JO [BUIBIU] WNASN|N S]0Y M
yoes uiyum aoe|d aye) o} pajosaloud
S1UdAd J0 Jaquinu 8y} 0} Buipuodsa.lod
‘ueld ssauisng ay} uiyim 1as siabiel
awooUl 8y} 0} 8|geInguiie Ajloa.Ip aJe osje
$921ld “(8nuaA a8y} ulyum) uoneodo| yoes
UIYIM 1udAe ay} 40} Buiyjels sepnjoul Buioud
‘'sanuaA abejiay pue sue Jayio Je saoud
a1y YIM JUB]ISISUOD 8Je pue ‘Ialo 8y} Jo
ssauanbiun ay} JUNOO2E OJUI B¥e] ‘pPlepuels
Ansnpui 109)381 0} }18s usaq aAey saoud
aly anusp | 10g isnbBny ul ognd sy
01 uado-al |IIM USPJEr) pue 8sNOH Jopn |

wnasnpy 9SNoH Jopnj

%0 swnuely  00°0€L3 00'Get3 Bunjooq [euJalxs J0 [eusslul 81y Bulusng

inoy g uin
196} swooul 19bpng paseasoul|  °%0Y awnep 00°0EL3 00°S21L3 Bujooq [BUJBIXS JO [BUJBlUI BAIY dwiAeq
pJemo} 81NquUiU0d puUe ‘SPeayIano Jnoy g uiy

Ul SeaJloul 108)4a4 0} aseasoul 1ybis

wnasnp swiep

sjusWWo) asealouy| anuap Z1-1102 @21d | L1L-010Z @21id (e)qeoydde Aunnoy
% J) Auanoy

J0 uoneing




"LVA

Ol 123rdns 34V T1VH 3LVOLSIM
ANV 3ISNOH HOan.l HO4

S3OHVHO 3dIH ANN3IA 11V :aN

V/N asSnoH Jopnl 000913 INoH Jad SpUSYeaM - JNOH [BUOHPPY
V/N 8SnoH Jopnl 00 0EL3 INoH Jad Kepyoam Buluss - INOH [BUOIPPY
V/N 8snoHJopnl  00°0+I3 INOH Jad Kepxjoam swinhep - InoH [euolppy
/N 8SNOH Jopnl  00°0083 Bunjooq inoy ¢ (drY pue [leH D) da1H pusxes pm
V/N 8SnoH Jopnl  00°0093 Buryooq Jnoy ¥ dr) pue wooy ueibiosn)
V/N asnoH Jopnl 000913 INoH Jad SPUSY9aM - JINOH [BUOHPPY
V/N 8SnoH Jopn] 00 0SL3 INoH Jad Kepyoam Buiuss - INOH [BUOIPPY
V/N 8snoH Jopnl  00°0F+H3 InoH Jed Kepxjeam swihep - inoH [euoippy
V/N 8SNOH Jopnl  00°0083 Bunjooq noy 4 (dPy PUE leH D) 4IH pusxea pm
V/N asSnoH Jopnl  00°0093 Bujooq inoy 4 wooy uelbioax) pue |[eH alebisep
V/N 8SnoH Jopnl 000913 InoH Jad SpUdYeaM - JNOH [BUOHPPY
V/N 8SnoH Jopnl 00 0EL3 INoH Jad Kepygam BuludAs - INOH [BUOHIPPY
V/N asnoH Jopnl 000113 InoH Jad Kepyoam awnkep - INOH [BUCHIPPY
V/N 8snoH Jopn]  00°0083 Buijooq unoy (dryl pUe leH D M) 8lIH pusxea py
V/N 8SnoH Jopnl  00°0093 Buiooq unoy 4 dlM) pue |leH erebise p

sBuippa p\ uoeuIquIoD
V/N aSnoH Jopnl  00°02S3 Bupjooqinoy ¢ (4ry pue wooi ueibioab) aiH Buippa
V/N 8SnoH Jopny 00013 InoH Jad Jaquiaw yess Jad
1509 eixo wdQ| Joye Juswebueue Ag
V/N 8SnNoH Jopn | 00023 inoH Jed 8lH v/d
asnoH Jopnl 000913 INOH Jad aly aA7 |leH Bunsanbueg
8SNOH Jopnl  00°091}3 InoH Jad (xew 09) @14 @A3 dry
8SNOH Jopnl  00'0E}3 InoH Jad (xew 09) a1 Ae@ dry
asnoH Jopnl 000913 inoy Jad (xew 0% ) 84H 9A3 wooy uelfiosn
asnoH Jopnyl  00°0EL3 InoH Jad (xew 0¥ ) aaH Aeg wooy ueibioar)
aley [euJax3
sjusWWo) asealouy| anuap Z1-1102 @2ud| L 1-0102 @2ud (ejqeondde Aunnoy
% J) Auanoy

J0 uoneing




8sSnoH Jopn] e pajusws|dui
aq 0} sabueyd anoge ay Joj Addey aq Im 47H ay}

ey} uoilewWILUOD pue ‘asuodsal e Buiieme aJe ap\ "uaplen
pue asnoH Jopn] 1e abieys Anus ue Buronposul asodoud o}
pun4 A1eno7 abelusH ay) 0l epew usaq sey yoeoidde uy
‘Aioud Buisesalour ue aJe S1S02 8onNpal pue swooduUl 8Sealoul
0] sainssaid ay) pue ‘pabueyd sey adeospue| [BoILLOUOJD

8y} 80UIS pue ‘obe sieak om) JOAO palILIgNS Sem

ue|d 8y} “JOAOMOH SIONSIA 10} 99} AJjus Ue dpn|oul JoU pIp
eyl ueld ssauisng e papn|oul 8SNOH Jopn] 8yl Joy Buipuny
[euJaIXd 81n28s 0} pun4 Aiano abeusoH o1 piq [eulblio ay |

00CL3 wnasnjy 8snoH Jopn | 00cCt3 19011 Ajwe
G/'S3 wnasnp\ 8snoy opn | G/'€3 (09 Jano a|doad/siuspnis) sUOISSaoU0D)
wnasnp\ 8snoH opn | 991 / lapun uaipjyn
00°€3 wnasnjy snoH Jopn | 00°€3 (91-2 sebe) Anuz piyo
QL3 wnasnjy 8snoH Jopn| SL'V3 Anu3 ynpy
(1 @10N 93s)
uapJen pue wWNasnp asnoH Jopnj
V/N wnasnjy swilep 09°'G3 19011 Ajwe
V/N wNasnp\ awiLep 05’13 (09 4810 9)doa4/S1UBPNIS) SUOISSEOUOY)
V/N winasnp\ swnuey 991 / lapun uaipjiyD
v/N WwNasn\ aWiue|y 05°13 (91-£ sabe) Anu3 piyo
V/N wnasnjy swiLepy 0923 Anu3 ynpy
wnasnyy swiuep
V/N JeMO | 8SNOH SpoY 09°G93 19011 Ajwe
V/N Jamo| 8snoH spov 0513 (09 4810 9)doa4/S1UBPNIS) SUOISSEOUOY)
V/N JoMOo| 8SNOH Spown) 931 / lapun uaipjyD
V/N Jemo| 8sSnoH spoy 0513 (91-2 sebe) Anu3 piyo
"SIONSIA V/N J9MO | 8SNOH SpoY 0523 Anu3 ynpy
M3U JoeJlE pue ‘sysIA Jeadal abeinosus 0}
OI]B]S UleWal | HY) pue awiue|y 1e sebieyn
18M0] asnoH Spoy
sabieyn aosuenug
sjuaWwWon asealou| ELEYN Z21-1102 @2ud| L 1-0102 @21d (e)qeoydde Aunnoy
% §) Ananoy

J0 uoneing




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Appendix 5

%0°G 00'12 0002 (Syyuou SUOISS8S WIMS 0}
° € UIyum) pasn [jun . .

%08 00'82 0092 Alyyuow 19011 wims Ajyiuowl
%0t 01'S 06't sulwQg (Jonoidwi) SUOSS8| WIMSG NPy
%0°G 059 029 SuIWGY (Jouuibaq) suosss| WIMs JnNpy

] ] ] (uoisses
%0°G 00y 08¢ NINO9 dSO unj 1daoxa s|00d ||e 0} SS820. ) WIMS NPy
%0 1€ 00°G 08¢ sulwE9 4SO PIIYD PUe INpy
%0V 0.2 092 NIINO9 dSO WIMS Jaquiaw uou Jep|Q /olunp,
%00 092 092 NIINO9 dSO Jounl wims pajgesiq
%0°€ 0z'e 0L'e NIINO9 dSO linpe wims pa|qesiq
%0} 1 001 066 NIINO9 dSO wims Ajiwe4

GHVANV LS 3AIS1IM

SIN3ININOD

%0V 0S¥y (0199 4 sulw G 4SO sdiqoJenbe/liq 0JPAH
%09 ov'e gc'e ulwo9 4SO Jaquisw uou Jsp|Q / Jowunp
%V 0.2 09'¢ sulwQ9 4SO INpy pajgesiqg
%2 (0177 0gv Sulw G 4SO alenpeln 14 0IpAH 4D
%S 09°¢ 09'¢€ sulw G 4SO Su0ISS8S 9| 114 0IPAH dD
] ] (uoisses

%€ oLe 00°¢ uiio9 450 unj} 10} 1deoxa s|00d ||e 0} SS800Y) "WIMS NPy
Y%t 08¢ 0L¢ ulwQ9-4SO (SPUEPEQ - SINUL / S9nL )

%
asealou|

3 ¢l/L100C
SANVINVO

aNVINVO

3 L1/0L00C

uoneing

uolIssag paJinioniis +Qg

MV3d 440 3AISL1IM

S9IHAIDY 9PISIOM [[e 40 1SIT

jood Buiwwims spuepjeQ
NOILV3IHO3d ANV 1LHOdS




‘AiBuipioooe umop pue dn papunod ale sabejuadiad ay|

%00 01’1 0L'L suiw 09 pueg Je)o0T
%00} GS0 050 SuIwQ9 Jlojejoads
%0k} 0000} 00°06 sulwo9 dsO (D719/spuepeo) sjgelepul + € 01 dn
%021 0006 0008 sulwE9 dSO (Aluo jood aay Aued Dg/spuepeo) Ge 01 dn
o - . . suIW (sjo0yos 10} BIIXO)
%02 00'12 05°02 W9 dSO J01oNASU| BUILILIMS
%02 0002 0561} NINOE dSO SU0SSsaT bulwIMG 2-2- |
%0 00 ¥t 0S°El suIwQg dSO SUO0SS®| bulWIMG |-2- |
%02 R 2 0y SuIWOE 919 ® dSO SU0SS®| P|IYD pue }ynpy
%0’ 0L'S 06V sulwog dSO SUOSS®| S}0} WIMS/ SUOSS8| Jolunp
%0 0528 00'6. suiwQ9 219 8lIH |00d Ule|y
%0°'G 1 029 0¥'S NING6 dSO 1801} 0qWi0d 11}-0IpAH
%0 0S¥ 0c'y NINGE dSO 1J-0JpAH
%SG P 05°€€ 00°2€ (Stuow SUOISSaS S2IqoJaY O}
° € uIyIm) pasn [nun . _

SININNOD _ N m 8o -

= S x = = c
X 3 =5 —~ S 8 SOINAIIOY SPISIM [€ JO 1SIT

g o Z =z o

D O (w] S

m WY ™M




Appendix 6

Agenda ltem 1

'sI9p|oy 1821 uoseas Ajjualind asoy} jo uondaoxa ay} yum ‘ebe Juswadiial yum auljul ‘g9 abe 0} ajel UoISS8oU0D 8sealoU|
sjesodoud 1ay10

'S8SIN0D SAIIOY WA JOY10 BUIU JO 8SN 10} JUNOISIP %G2
sJo119d w09 INo yum aull ojul sn Buibuliq ‘ses) 19301 uoseas Jiay) Jo JuswAied ay) peaids 0] Ayunyoddo ay) S1ap|oy 18)21} UOSBAS MO|[e [|IM SIY] "IIgaq 10841Q
sJap|oy 18)21] uoseas 0} SHyauaq MaN

‘sjuiod 99o1d papuswwoda) pue SjaAd| 821d U0 PaYNSU0d Os|e alam sHI9|D Bujoog awi| |IN4 pue sys|) Bunoog JoIuasS - uoeYNSU0D Jels

'8s1n0) Jjon Auy uoidweyinog o} saijioey Aejd pue Aed Jejiwis aiem woym 4o }sow Ing ‘areAld sawos ‘A|[edoo| S8sIN0D g | punoJe paysewyouaq am - Buppewyousg
*Buimo|jo} ay) parajdwiod am ‘saalid Ino }3S 0} J9p.o u|

A9y awnApy 10} sS820.d



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Appendix 7

awi} siy) Buunp sjesp eloads JBIUIAN PUSNOOM
18440 1sn[ ‘paiayjo 8q Jou 0} 8oud JBJUIM %SG- 00°9S 0089 00°0S 009y Buiyoog A1e100g
-201id Jejnbai ay)
Aed 1o 8oud siy] 8i1N28S 0} 8BOUBAPE Ul SHOoM
Z PaAlgdal 8q 1snw JuswAed jey) ajeloip
0] S, pue s,] maN -uosiad Jad 0G'g3 1o Jawwng pusyasp
Buines e ‘pesy Jod 0G'223 e pabieyo aq 0] (%€ | 00°06 %l 0008 00°'S. 000 000 Buiyoog A1o100g
(sawil wybiml)
%y 00°cl Yot 0gcl 002l 00 LI V/N 18%01] 6 1uoi4
(SI0H 6)
0S'v3
jo Buines e - 1ake(d p|iyd e ppe 0} 05°23 AlUQ|%8 0S°¢cl %6 0gcl 0S°}HI 000} V/N| 183311 PIIYD B lInpy
(eI0H 81)
0G'83
jo Buines e - Jahe|d p|iyo e ppe 0} G3 AlUQ|%S | 00°0¢ %8 0092 0072 0022 V/N|  19OLL PIYD B InpyY
19002 ©ouls aseasoul dog e AluQ|%8 069 %0 009 009 009 06°9 lolunr o|oH 6
‘Aa|le\ SI00[N
pue UolUOH ise3 ‘suolned ueyl Jadeayn|%t 0S¢l %8 00°€l 00¢Cl 00cl 00°¢Cl Jolunr 8|oH 8|
[mog asoy
B} pue suolned ‘yuomjiyo ueyl Jedesyn|%s 00} %S 0G0l 000} 0G'6 026 NPy 8|OH 6
‘eubepy plojwen pue
uapqlg ‘suclined ‘UOUOH ISe3 uey} Jadeayd|%6 00°'s¢e %S 00°'€e 00°¢e 0002 00°0¢C NPy 8|0H 81
asealoul 3 3 3
asealoull ¢L/L1L0C %| LL/0LOC| 01/600C| 60/800C| 80/.00C
Buidlid uo sjuswwo?) % JJO0H| snoinaid jjoo jJjoo jjoo jJjon pua)a9

ONIOIHd TVIIHOLSIH

aAnoy awnAp

3SHNOJ 4709 ALID NOLdIWVHLNOS




umop Jo dn papunou
9Je % 310N

(00°093) SPUNOI 831} 0 SapN[oul SIYL

ispunou /7 1snl
ul Joj pred aq uen -anjea jealb sjussaidal
[11S yoiym ‘sieak ¢ ul asu ao1d 1s114

19011 UOSEaS Ulew a8yl 40} asu Jueodiubis

%9

00°G6

%0

00°06

00°06

00°06

V/N

Jounp Aeq £

%G1

00'ove

%5

00°G96¢

00°08¢

00°'99¢

e BuiMO||0} BBJB SIY} Ul 8SB8I0UI ON (%0 00} %0 00} 00| 080 080 Areuoisseouo) 9|0H 6
19501} UOSBSS UIBW 8y} 10} 8SH JUBdIUBIS

€ BUIMO||0} BaJE SIU) Ul 9SEIOUI ON|%0 02’1 %0 02| 0zt 00’} 00’} 1INPY 9I0H 6
18%01] UOSBSS UlBW 8y} 10} 8sui Juediiubis Areuoissaouo)

e Bumo||o} BaJe SIY} Ul 8SB8IOUI ON|%0 0c't %0 oc't 0c't 00'} 00} 9|0H 81|
185011 UOSBSS UleW 8y} 10} 8sui uedlIubis

e BuiMmo||0} BBJ. SIY) Ul 8SB8I0UI ON (%0 08’} %0 08’} 08| 09'} 09°} 1INpy 9|0H 81}

00°GEe

Juspnis Aeq £

%G| UBY} JBYIBI %] | SI 8SBaIoU|

anJ} 8y} ‘98} punos Og' |13 U0 8sealdul ou

0} ang "eubejy piojwed 40 D5 YINowsuod
‘suojjned se yons sio}adwod Jo Jaquinu

e uey} Jedeayd s| yaiym ‘09%3 og pjnom
}S09 8y} SpunoJ 00| Uo paseg ‘©a8} punol
02’ 13 8y} 8pnjoul Jou saop sy} ybnoyye
‘A|1eoo| aleymAiane uey) jadesayo (1S

%S 1

00'ove

%5

00°G96¢

00°08¢

00°0G¢

00°0¢e

Areuoisseouon Aeq /2

%8 Ueyl Jaylel %9 Jo

aseaJoul anJ} e sjuasalidal A|jn1oe siyl 08° 13
UO 8seaJoul ou 0} anq “eubepy piojwe)

10 suojned se yons sJ0}i1adwod Jo Jaquinu
e uey} Jadeayd S| yoiym ‘G/93 8q pjnom
1S00 8Y] SpuUNoJ Q| Uo paseg 88} punol
08’13 8y} dpn|oul Jou s80p siy} ybnoyye
‘Al1eoo] aleymiians ueyy Jadeayd 1S

Buidld uo suswWwWo)

%8

asea.oul
%

00°G1G

ch/kioe
Jioo

%9

asea.loul
%
Snoinaid

00°G.v

LL/0L0C
Jioo

00°0GY

3
01/600C
)

00°0¥¥

3
60/8002
L)

000y

3
80/.00¢C
L)

npy Aeq £

ITENELTTY




Agenda ltem 1

Appendix 8

‘awl} siyl Buunp sjeap |eroads

JBIUIM

J8}J0 1sn[ ‘pasayjo 8q 1ou 0} 8oud JBIUIN (%6 0009 %< 00°GS 00°vS 00°0S 00°S¥y Aepyoap bupjoog A1o100g
‘salidde aoud [ny
9SIMIBYIO ‘©OUBAPE Ul SYOOM g POAISOSI Jawwng
s| JuswAed i s|qe|ieae Ajuo ‘peay Jad /| 3|%S 0089 %01 0059 00'65 00°GS 00°'SS Aepxaa Bujoog Ale1oog
%9 056 %9 006 06’8 008 V/N 19301 6 Juoi4
%9 056 %9 006 06’8 05/ v/N| (8]0H 6) 18011 PIIYD B INpy
"PIYo e ppe 0} g3 Ajuo
JO ©SB8.J0UI U PUE ||BIBAO 83 JO BuInes (% | | 00°'Le %6 006} 061 0091 V/N|(®I0H 81) 183211 PIIYD B INpy
'siedh ¢ ul seaIoul 18414 (%0 | 0G'S %0 00'S 00°S 00°S 06’V Jolunr 8|o0H 6
%SG 000! %9 056 006 06’8 o¥'8 Jolunr 8|oH g1
9SIN02
9)A1s Awapeoy, suspqiqg Jo uondaoxs ayl
UM ‘S8SIn0D [B00] J8Y10 |[e uey) Jedeay) (%8 059 %6 009 0G'S 00°S 06V uoISsS8ou0) O|0H 6
‘olel A1eu0ISS9oU0D
e Buuayjo seoe(d Ajuo ayj Jo
U0 OSe sI sy "SI 8oud ay) deayo moy
UO JUBWIWOD [|11S SI0IUSS BUNISIA ISON|%Z | 00V %S¢ 0S¢l 000} 06’8 o¥'8 uoISS8ou0) 8|0H 81
%9 068 %l 00'8 052 02, 002 NPy ©|0H 6
‘UOLIOH 1Sk
10 ‘suojjned ‘uapqiq uey Jedesyo 1S (%2 | 0061 %9 00°L!L 009} 0061 oSVl 1INPY ©|0H 81
% 3 3
osealoul( ¢gL/LL0g| oseasoull LL/0LOC 60/8002| 80/.002
Buiold uo sjuswwon % JloH| snoiaaid Jlov| 01/6002 310D Jloov jloH Kepyasp

ONIDIHd TVIIHO1SIH

aAnoy awnAp

3SHNOJ 4709 ALID NOLdIWVHLNOS




umop Jo dn papunol aJe ¢, :31 0N

%S L 00'922 %0€ 00'G61 00°0G} 000G} 0002t Juepnis Aeq g
99}
punoJs 08’ |3 8y} Uo paseq ‘o6 Aj[enioe
S| 9SB8J0Ul 9NJ] 8y} SPUNOJ 0| UO paseyg
"(8SIN02 9|0y 6 B) IMOg 8S0Y dy} pue
yinowsuod Jeq |[e ueyl Jjadeayd yonw
‘0GE£3 J0 1509 B sjuasaldal spunos 00|
"8s|e aleymAue uey) sedesyo AjoAISSeN (%G | 00°0€2 %V 00002 00°GLI 000G} 0002t Areuoisseouo) Aeq g
'99) punoJ 08’13 9y} uo paseq
‘o1,6 A|lBN1OR SI 9SBaloul anJ) 8y} Spunol
00| U0 paseg 's$8sIN092 JoLdjul Yyloq
ale Yyodlym ‘suoljned pue UOLIOH 1SeJ uey)
ladeayo |11 ‘0gG3 1S00 PINOM SPUNOJ 00 | {%S 00°0¥€ %2 00'962 00°062 00992 00°052 Inpy Aeq g
%0 00°GI %08 00°GI 000} 000!l 00’8 1isoaa A8} 18X007
iIN0 P|oS sAemfe 8. S18X007(%/ 009} %ol 00'Gt 00 ¥l 00vlI 002t [eludy I83007
- snoaugjpasuy|
%0 00} %0 00} 00°} 080 080 Areuoisseouo) 9|0H 6
%0 0c't %0 0c't 0c't 00t 00} 1INPY 9|0H 6
(suoisseouon "a°1) "alow Aed aiow (0,0 0z’ %0 0z’ 0z’L 00 00°L AIeuoissaouo) a|0H 81
BuiAe|d asoy)
0s awooul Juswa|ddns 0} 8se8IoUl PUNOY (%0 08| %0 08I 08’} 09I 09'I NPy 8|0H 81|
r - 59 punOY J3PIOH PiL UOSEAS|
% 3 3
oseaJoul|l ¢L/LL0g| 9seaqoul( LE/0L0C 60/800C| 80/.00¢C
Buiolid uo sjuswwo) % }|0D| shoiraid JI10H 01/600¢ }109D 410D }|0D Kepyaam




Appendix 9

Agenda ltem 1

SOSSE[0
$DI0Jok JaY10 Yum aul| Ul 801d

%8°€ 02'S 00°S 08'¥ (1equis|\ UON) SSBUlIH 10} WIMS
%< ¥ (0] WA 089 099 WIMS 88l YIM weals‘eunes
%8 | 00°G¥I 00'8EL |[00'¥EL ally |00d aInsia
%€V 00°€C 00°¢e 00'le ally aue| aleAlld
%0°S 00cl oy’ L 00°L} sqn|o 1o} ally aue|
%92 00°S6 0526 | 0006 Junodsip |ood urew
%¥'€ 082L 0004 00°'89 $J0}oNJ1Sul @ |00YdS
%2C'€ 00'G6 00°26 0068 allH |00d aAIQ,
%62 00°0L 0089 | 0099 junodsiq - 8l1H |00d 8AId«
%00} 00¢ 08’} oS’} SO1BOIILAY dAIQ
%00 | 002 | 00¢C | 00C %00 002 00¢ 00¢ pJeo uswsaoe|dal
%.L'9 | 00E | 08¢ | GL¢C V/N dweJ} / WADB - uoieoyie
%.,9L | 00 | 05¢ | 0EC %l'9 00'¢ 08¢ 0.2 SUOSS8| WIMS - uoljedyied
%0°0L ] 00 | 0S¥ | 02V %l'E o' 0c'S 00'G sulwoy [ejeuenby
%E€'S [ 0066 [ 0006 [00°06 VIN sujlwQg d1g (D718) algereyul + g o1dn
%0°€ | 0528 [ 00°08 [00°08 V/N sulwog 9ig (Aluo jood aaiy Aed 578) G€ 01dN
%00 [ 0002 | 0002 |0S°6} %S2 00°02 056} 0561 sulwQ9 di1d JojonJisul Buiwwims
%.€ | 0S°EL | 00°EL |00°EH %lL'G 05/} 059} 0091 sulwQg did suossa| bullwImg |-g-|
%.8 | 097 | 02V | 06°E %G'€ 0L 0SS 0g's sulw 0g SU0SS8| PIIYD PUE JINpY
%.L8 | 09'% 0cv | 09% %S°€ 04°S 0SS 0€'s sulwQg ol|g SUOSS8| S]0} WIMS/ SU0sSs9| Jolunp
%0°€ [ 0528 | 00008 |00°ZL %G | 00°GEl 00'82L | 00°ScL sulwQ9 did 9JIH |o0d Ul
%G2CL| 08v | 02¥ | 06°E %E'€ 009 08'S 09'S sulw 0g UOSS3| WIMS jnpe
V/N %S'2 00’8 08’2 092 sulw Gy UOSS9| WIMS }Inpe
%GEL| 026 | 0S¥ | Oct %SG 0SS 02's 00°'S sulwgy dig solqoloeenby/lenby
o) 1+ . . . o N . . . SUIWGS (uoissas
%l | 06 | 0L | 09°%® %0C 06% 08y 09y O -uoneing 18S ON- 9|g|  uny 1daoxa sjood |e 0] SS820E ) WIMS }NpyY
%8€ | 092 | 09¢C | O¥¢C %2 € 0L'E 00'¢ 06'¢ uonein( 18s ON- 919 WIMS Jaquiawl uou Jsp|Q Holunp,
%E LL | 0S'LL [ 02°0L | 06'6 %002 | 00°GH 00¢C} 002!t uoljein 189S ON- D 8919 wims Ajiwed
AHVANV.LS 3daISLIM
V/N %¥'S 0L°€ 0S¢ ov'e SuoISSes 91 14 0IpAH dD
V/N %0°E 099 0¥'9 029 uoisses WiIms pue ssaull4
%0°0L] 006 [ 0Sv [ 02¥ %L°€ 0v'g 02'g 00'S Sulw G oIg ljenby
V/N %S ¥ or'y 0c'v 00’y uolleing 18S ON- 9|d 18|ppo} B Jusied
%EY | 02 | 02¢ | 0L¢ %l '€ 0.2 09¢ 0S¢ uollein( 19S ON- 9|g Jaquisw uou JapjQ / Jolune
%0°GL | 000+ | 05’8 | 0S8 %0t 0sclh 002l 002l 18S ON- 9IgNIIN 06 - O wimg Ajiwed
o o . . . o o . . . (uoissas uny
%G9 | 0L'e | 062 | 082 %E'G | 08¢ 09€ 05°€ UOHBINQI18S ON| 1 1ds0xe sj00d |[E 01 SS800Y) “WIMSG NNPY
MV3d 440 3AISLIM
o @ @ o
3033 o | 2 | &
S ] X X 3 & < =< o
5 = = 2 5 é @ n c
] o R & N ] N S SONIAINOY SPISIOM IIE JO 151
o (=) =} =} o = = =3 s
s | 3| 3 |8 @ = = e 5
® = = = ® o = o
-t - o ™m &9 "
™ ™ ™m

UoljeN SAndY
apis1o Joopu|




DUIABY UOKBN SALOY 10} Uinjal 0808 [ 080L [ e steom 1od UOISSeS /
ul 9o1d 0} 9SB8IOU| BY} 8oNpal
[1l!m yoiym aae(d ojur Ind aq [|im
Buipuejsiepun Jo wnpuelowawl %2l V1S Jod sy
MBU B pue spiemio} Buirow
Auninios Japun mou yS 8yl
psemio} Buinow °%0€L| 089/ 0899 B/u V1S Jad sy woam Jad suoissas 9
pamainal 8q 0} papaau saoud %6 EL| 081/ 08°19 B/u V1S Jad sy woam Jad uoISSas G
asay} yey) paaibe aney vAS Il %2 GL | 08G9 08'SS e/u V1S Jad sy Yoom Jad suolsses 4
8y} ‘1S 8y} jo ued se anp %ELL| 08/S 08'Ly e/ V1S Jed sy Yeam Jad uoisses g
ywow e 0063 a1 4o sso| oy Il %602 | 08'/P 08°/¢ e/u V1S Jed sy yoom Jad suoisses g
10} J0JOB} 0} PaSEdIOU| SBY SIY | %982 | 00Ge 0062 e/ V1S Jed sy Moam Jad uoissas |
5,4 vas buina
%y | 00€9 Gego9 | eu SIBAIJ OAOA
e/u 00'€ AIAIOY MaN wnuied - 1no yiom Jarem desq
e/u 0SS ANAIOY MaN N0 IoMm Jalem dea(
B/U 00°'S ANAOY MoN snsal Aqeg
%E'8 002 00° L1 000} sojoyd Jayemiapun
%l'C 05, 0€'L 00°L SUIYS | 4lL
%0°G 009 0L'S 0€'S o1UII0 BuiAIQ
%E'E 00°Sy 0S°cy Sl v 9SIn0J aAIp abeuss |
%62 0S'LL 00°LI S.°clh dwed anip Aep jleH
%l'9 00°0¢ 0082 | S92 dwed anip Aep |In4
%6°C 00'v€ 00°€€ GS'1E 9SIN0d yseud aAIq |0H
%02 00'Se 0S'¥2 Sv'ee dn Jauuns q|L
YAN4 0L ()] A S8'9 Ked 1u1 aAIp 1INpy
%ol'€ 00'L¢ 00'9¢ 00°'Ge SUOSSd| BAI(Q SALd
%6°2 00°L} 0591 009} Bulurely unig
%c’ L 069 0v'9 029 1sanp Buiaig
%00 00°02 000 | 0002 ssed yledieo aoe|dey
Yol L 0€'} 0c'} 0L’} WIMS aIn}iisul
%€ 06°S 0L'S 0SS suossa| buinig
%v'€ 08’8 05’8 0c'8 WIMS @ 9)INS Ssaull4
%.'2 0.'¢ 09’ 09°¢ (lequiay winune|d) ssaull4 10} WIMS
@ @ @
313 |3 ) o 2
2 | 5| 5|5 2 5 2 Z o
s | E|&|&||3| 2 | & | @ 5
g N N[ P S e S = SOIIANOY SPISIOM II€ JO 1517
) = & = ) = = 3 o
» = = = » = = © 3
© = = = © o = o>
- - o )
™ ™ ™m ” ™




Appendix 10

Agenda ltem 1

sdiysioquiawi ||e uo 8zaal} aoud

0] papuswWWe dABY | *00°G3 JO ainbiy
Buoim pandul pey Y POA|OSSI ONsS|

%z€ [ 0577 0097 | 05+v VN VN SUIWOY | Wd0g g O} dn SABND a1iy | OIpnis
%9°€ | 0517 | 00°0¥ | 00°6E VN VN SUIW09 PBJUNGJSIP SABND 11y | OIpMiS
%9°€ | 0082 | 00'/2 | 0092 VN VN SUIW09 wdog g SAenp oIy | olpnis
%00 | 0L [ 0GF [ 0SF [%00] 0GF 0S'} 05+ [%00]o0St ] 0S5k [ 091 uoIssas Joje1oeds
VN %gz'€ | 00551 | 000051 | 00°GYY VN SUIWGY | Uonels o0eds
V/N V/N %8€[092] 05z | O¥e SsulwQ9 Reld 4os
VN %re ] 052/ | 000/ | 007Z9 VN SUIW09 3oUNog [leWS
%.€ ] 0,2 [ 092 [ 092 |%Le]| 0.2 09¢ 052 |%sefosz] 092 | oSz uoissas Siamoys
VN %82 | 0801 | 050F | 00F VN Airenuuy dIySISqUIB an[D 180
VN %/ | 0.z | 052 051 VN VN URqUISI qni0 180) aNjO SP]
VN %y, | 0.z | 052 002 VN VN {ISqUISIN-UON) GNID SPIY
VN %6%€ | 002/ | 00%. | 00%Z VN SRR (eqUISIY aN[O-TeD) ANjD SPIY
VN %9'€ | 0068 | 0008 | 0008 VN SR (IoqUSIN-UON) GN[D SPIY
VN %re| 088 | 058 08 VN Aeq JeH UBGUWISIY qN[O 180) anjO SPId]
VN %82 | 0601 | 090F | 00F VN Red JIEH {IoqUSN-UON) GnjD Sy
VN %.2| 091 | Sz9l | 08l VN eq IV [IBGUISIN-GN[D 180) aNjD SPiy]
VN %.2| 0581 | 008F | 0GZF VN Req v {oqUISJY UON) 9njO) SPD]
VN %00 | 0026 | 002 | G262 |%61]001e] Or0c | 0962 | Suluoy IleH J0 &JIH
VN %972 | 09GI | 02GF | 09FF [%92|09GL| 02GI | 08%l | Sulloy ITBH JIEH JO BIIH
VN VN %81 | 0.6 | 096 0SS | suluog SONSeulAD
%e¥ | 00/ | 029 | 059 |%ev] 00Z | 079 059 |%vv | 00Z | 0/9 059 | Suluos ([ENPIAIPU]) S}NS SSoUY4
%00 | 0002 | 0002 | 00002 | %0°0 | 0002 | 0002 | 0002 |%00]0002] 0002 | 0002 | Suwo6 UOONPU] WO0Y SSoUlid
%07 | 0062 | 002 | 0062 | %zv | 00%2 | 00€c | 002z | VN | VN | VN VN | suiwiog SIIH Wooy 8yd910),
%/¢ | 0/€ | 09€ | 05¢ |%£9]| 02€ | 00¢€ 092 |%£9 ]| 0z¢ | 00¢€ 09z | Suluog ETEe)
VN VN %EYy | 097 | _Or¥ oSy | Sulugy sieIqog
VN %0€ ] 0528 | 0008 | 00ZZ |%0€|0528| 0008 | 0008 | SUILO9 e episy G / sounog big
VN %8€| 062 | 097 0vZ |%8€]| 067 | 097/ 0V’ | sulli oy Uojuiwipeg
%SG | ogs | oz | oo |799| oss | ozs 005 | 799|055 | oes 00S | suwgg | esioiexog oul esiiexg oiqossy,
%0'G | 007 | 08€ | 0/€ |%&9| 02€ | 00¢€ 082 | %66 | 0ve | 02¢ 00°€ | Suluozt SNid 09

QHVANV.LS 3dISAHA

9sealdul 9%

3 21L/110g shenp
3 LL/0L0Z sAenp

3 01/600¢ SAVNO

asealoul 9%

3 2¢l/LL0g duheplaquieyd

3 LL/0L0Z dukepraquieyd

3 01/600C INAVIHIEGNVHO

asealoul %

3 C¢H/L10C INH311I9

3 LL/010C INH3Ll1Ig

3 01/600C INY3LLIG

uoneing

VN V/N %8'€ [0092| 00Ge | 00Gz | Sulw 09 8l|H Wooy AIAIOY
VN %97 | 059 029 009 [%0€[ 099 | 0v9 029 | sulloy SPIENECE
%LE | 0.2 | 092 | 092 |%L€| 0.2 09¢ 052 | %.€| 0.z | 092 052 VN SIBMOUS
V/N %61 | 0592 | 0092 | 08¥e | %6+ |059z| 0092 | 08%z | SulOy leH 10 81lH
VN %0€| 0ccl | 082k | Oveal |%0€|02€l| 082k | Orek | suuoy IlBH JIeH 10 a1l
%2G | 08G | 066 | 086G |%ezG| 08§ 05°S 08S | %S| 08G | 0SS 0S| Sulwos ([ENPIAIPUI) 9JINS SSAUN,
V/N %Sy | 0.9 0v'9 029 |%S¥ ] 0.9 ] 0v9 029 | sulwoy uojuipeg

MV3d 440 3AiSAHA

saniAnoy apisAiq f1e Jo 1s1q

uoneN aAnoy
apisAiq 1oopuj




023 [ 0000.3 [ 000/3 023 | 0000023 | 0003 JUIOF [IN4 Wnuge|d
023 0/£3 /83 023 | 0/£3 /€3 81buIg |IN4 wnuie|d
023 [ 000G€3 | 00GE3 023 | 00°05€3 | 00°6€3 slequisw Oy - 0} 8yelodio]
023 [ 0002€3 | 002€3 023 | 00°02€3 | 00'2E3 slequew +Q 8yelodio]
023 [ 0009%3 | 009+3 023 [ 00°09¥3 | 00°9¥3 1UI0 JuBpNIS
023 [ 000523 | 00623 023 | 000523 | 00523 8|buis uspms
023 | 00°09%3 | 009v3 023 | 00°09¥3 | 00°9+3 diysiequisy juiop suopdo 8ARdY
023 | 000523 | 00623 023 | 000523 | 00523 diysiaquispy 8|buig suondo aAndY
094 |lenuuy aa o84 lenuuy aa
Jauels I
s80Ud Z1/1 102 S®dld |1/01L02
%8¢ | 09¢ | 06€ | 0€¢€ VN VIN wAb s|ppo |
%2 ] 0s¢ J09¢ | oge [wLe] 02 | 09¢ 05¢ [%2z]osze] 09¢ | oS¢ peb y4A
% 8% | 0zv | 00v | 06¢ V/N V/N eboh s,uaip|iyp
%S | 08 [ 09¢ | 0S¢ v/N v/N SulwGH Bujuonipuo) 8109
%9'¢ | 0082 [00/2 | 0092 v/N VIN suIwQg (DS1Q)e/iH wooy 8duIa4u0),
%62 | 0068 [00¥E | 00°€E v/N VIN suiwQg 8l|H Wooy 80udJsuoy,
%8¢ | 082 | 052 | 022 v/N v/N S 4l skenp 8yl @ ehoA,
%G5S | 056 [ 026 | 00§ v/N VN ' eboA
e/ [ 052 SSB|Q MON VIN VIN wnupeld - yo el
e/u [ 00 SSB|Q MON VIN VN 1y el
e/u [ 00¢€ SSE|Q MaN VN VN wnupe(d - BquInZ
eu | 0SS SSBIDMBN [ %GS| 0SS [ 026G %SG [05S [ 02§ equinz
V/N VN %8'€[0092] 00G2 | 00Gg | suiwuog 8JIH wooy AIARY
V/N %8€ | 092 052 VN v/N suwQg [Bq100 S5800Y
%82 | 09¢ [ 05 | ove |%82]| 09¢€ 0S¢ 0ve [%ws2]09e] o0se | ore suiwQ9 suondQ aAY
V/N %E€ | 000€ | 0062 072 v/N suwQ9 8JIH wooy bupssw/wuwo)
%€ | 029 [ 009 | 009 |%c€| 029 009 009 [%2c€[029 ] 009 009 | uoissss UONONPU| YA
%8€ | 092 | 052 | 0S¢ |%8€| 09% 052 052 |%8€|09z | 0S¢ 0Gz | uoisses VA
%Y | 0% | 0¥ | 00% vIN %Ly | 0gY | 0L'v 00 | sulwoy Aqeg/sbng siquiny
V/N %8€ [ 02§ 00'G 08v |%8€|0zS| 006G 08y | sulwQg $85IN0J duljodwe. |
V/N %9°€ | 000K | 0090F | 0¥'20l v/N SUIW 09 Aieq sounog pue dwel |
V/N %92 | 087 092 02Z |%92]08Z] 097 [ O¥Z | suwog SIUUS | S|qe L
%€ [ 05E¥ [002y [ 000 V/N VN (2 OIpMIS §,D) JUNOOSIP 811y OIPNIS
%0€ | 0567 [0087 | WIN [%ec€] 00LE | 000€ 0082 V/N SuiwQg (2 olpris s,0) 8JiH 0PI
o | o | 2
5 8 Z o o o
o | 2 e 2 2 @ - 3 3
e < 5 > c 5 3 m o m m m
& 5 < =< & = = 3 & ) b T o
= 7] H ) = 2 2 s = =z Z Z €
2 B | 28 B |8 3 3 = g [ B o o g eIy apisAig 11 4o 1s1T
@ = = b1 ® ® o 2 ® = = b =
o - 2 © D ) n m D =2 = o °
8 = 2 = 8 S S N g | = ° © >
N (=) ry o o = = =
" = = o N - (=)
" ” ﬂ—u H»— % m ™ ™M
™ ™M e
L)




Agenda ltem 1

Appendix 11

A0 ay1 ssouoe uonedionied

8SeaJoul 0] Loy ue ul saoLd

Ino yum Bululews. alojalay) aie am
pue JuaWwow 8y} 1e 18yew aAledwod
Alybiy aue saiyAloe Jsyem uieby

%0 0G°6.3 05°'6.3 Aeq | uolebiAeN awi| YBIN 01 uoionpou|
%0 006523 | 006523 | sheaze 1010NJ1SU| 1B0QIOMOd PBOUBAPY
%0 006523 | 006523 | sheqeg 10J0NnJisu| 1e0qIamod
%0 006LL3 | 00°6LL3 Aeq | JUBWISSBSSY S||I%S 1B0QJaMOd
20o1d MaN 00663 V/N Aeq | 1aysal}ay 1800gIomod
%0 006%23 | 00'6v23 | sheqze ajeoyiua) 1eoq Ajejes
%0 006523 | 006523 | sheqe J8AlIJ 1B00IBMOd PBoUBAPY
%0 00'6%23 | 00'6¥23 | sheqze 10QI8MOd dlelpawalu]|
%0 00'6£23 | 006623 | sheqze 219d 1e0qiomod [euonen
%0 05673 05'6v3 INOH ¢ (4e1se ] /oaiu| |ou|) buiyeog Jemod

$9s1n09) Juswdojanag buneogiamod

%0 006LL3 | 00°6LL3 eq | JUBWISSaSSY/bululel | Juswasiopul [epl]
%0 006623 | 006623 | sAeqy lojoniisu| Aybuiqg Jolues
%0 006623 | 006623 | sheag Jojonuisu| Aybuiqg
] ] JuswIssasse

70 000513 | 00°05t3 skea g » Buiuresy Anue-aid Jojonuisu| Aybuiqg
201d MmaN 00°663 V/N Aeq | Juswissasse Alua-aid Jojonaisu| Aybuig
%0 006623 | 006623 | sheqg paulqwod gy | buljies ueisg
%0 000523 | 000623 | sheat paulqwod gy | buljies ueisg
%0 00°0S5+3 | 00°0Gt3 | sheqe S8|NPO\ SoUBAPY/JI8A0IdW| }NPY
%0 00°0S5+3 | 000Gt3 | sheqe (2 19/87) Jonoidul| - S||MS dlseg
%0 000513 | 000G513 | sAeagz | 19A87 Duljres ueis
% 00°0€3 05623 INOH € uoisseg A1eAoosiq bulres Aybuiqg

sasino) Auswdojanaq buijres Aybuiqg

aseaJoul 9%

cH/L10C
JVMS

LL/0L0C
OVMS

uone.inqg

saINANY apisAiq |le jo 1S

uolleN 9AIIOY

OVMS - 100pInQ




%01 05'/23 00623 | 94 4O | 99} youne
%0 0523 0523 |uosiad Jad (SHnosig pue 884409 ‘ea]) sjuswysaljey
%0 00°G/3 00'G/3 Aeq | 3lIH wooy
%0 00013 00013 INOH | 9l wooy
abesn Ayjj1oe4

%2 00'G23 0S'¥23 QS0 saied Aepyuig
%9 05253 0S'6v3 Aep | (9ousiiadxa Aep ||n}) Aep 8jelodio)
o : : I . (eousiodxa
s 0573 05°6€3 BA S0 Aep jiey pue wool Bunsaw) Aep ajeiodion

%ol 006623 | 006823 | Ae@ S0 oouanadxa qu big

$9s.n0J )sijeloads pue 21qnd

%0 00°'663 00'663 skeq g puaxea M AlAIOY UINOA
%0 00'G2c3 00'G2c3 skeq g Yoo M Duljies yinoA
%0 00°G3 00°'G3 sinoy ¢ qnjo pJeoquo
%02 0093 0063 [ sinoyg| suoisses Alljiqe|ies
%0 | 00°¢c3 00'0c3 shep G0 uoISSas oIullD
. . uoIssasg
%2 02'83 00'83 BuuonS (Inpy) Bulres anio
%02- 023 GeZ3 |lenuuy (PIlYyD) 88} uonele gn|o
%0 0€3 0€3 |lenuuy (Inpy) &8} uonelyse gn|o

uolnjealdal pue uoissaibouid sypiodg

%02- 00663 | 006113 eq | 4vSI
%0 00623 | 00°SCH3 skeq g pIy 18414 olleIpaed
aoud meN | 00623 V/N shed g0 Jaysaijey YoM 1e ply 1sii4
%0 006213 | 00Gel3 | sheaze Jaysaljay YIoM 1e ply isil
%9 00613 006913 skeq ¢ MIONA 1B pPIY 1SUiH
%0 00'6.3 00'6.3 Aeq | PIV 1S114 Suosiad pajuioddy
%0 00'6/3 00'6/3 Aeq | PIV 1S1I4 VAH
%0 00'6/3 00'6/3 Aeq | 4HA
%0 00'6.3 00'6.3 Aeq | [BAINING BOG

S3SHNOJ LNINdOTIAIA A3SVE FHOHS

aseaJoul 9%

ck/110C
IOVMS

LL/0LOC
OVMS

uoneinqg

S9IMAINOY apisAiq [Ie JO ISIT




B/u 0S v13 sdnoub paseq YinoA - 10jonJisul [euoilippy
B/U 00°GE3 S|00YdS - 10JONJISUI [BUONIPPY
B/ 00'6.3 sdnoib
paseq yinoA - Buipjing yey - saoud Aep jleH

e/u 00'653 S|00ydS - buip|ing ey - saoud Aep jjeH
B/u 00683 sdnour) paseg YINOA - Jeuos - saold Aep jleH
Be/u 00693 S|00Y9S - Jeuos - saoud Aep jleH
e/u 00'683 sdnois)
paseg YINoA - Wodsa|pped - seoud Aep jleH

e/u 00°693 S|00y2S - Jodsa|pped - seald Aep jleH
e/u 006823 sdnoIo
paseg YINOA - SBM0Y) 1eog d - seoud Aep jeH

e/u 006923 S|00Y9S - Sem0Y) 1e0g d - seoud Aep jjeH
e/ 006213 sdnois)
paseg YINOA - 1oAYy leog d - seoud Aep jleH

E/U 006013 S|00Y0S - JoAlY }eog d - s8oud Aep jleH
B/u 00°6G3 sdnoib paseq YinoA - 1eog-d - seoud Aep jleH
e/u 00°'S¥3 S|00Y0S - 1e0g'd - sooud Aep jjeH
B/ 00'693 sdnoi
paseq yinoA - saiybuiq - seoud Aep jeH

/U 00253 s|ooyos - saiybuiq - sadoud Aep jieH
B/ 00'6v3 sdnoib
paseq YINoA - leog mal) - saold Aep jeH

%0 00'6€3 00'6€3 S|00Y0S - leog mai) - s8oud Aep jjeH

asealoul o,

ck/110C
IOVMS

LL/0LOC
OVMS

uoneinqg

sdnoub sajdoad Buno) » uoijeonp3y

S9IMAINOY apisAiq [Ie JO ISIT




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Appendix 12

Buroud 19yeW
Jua1INd uo paseq aoud ay} 18s maiq pIreQq

91IS}J0 S| 8SIN0J Sk
19s 901id ‘JeaA 1se| panssi 921id 1081100U|
91IS}J0 SI 8SIN0J Sk
19s 901id ‘JedA 1se| panssi 921id 1081100U]

pJepuels Alisnpul Moj|0} pue wnwiuiw
91n|0sge ue 0] sasealoul 8oud doay

0] pPapIoap dABY 810}818Y} puUk BaJE SIY} Ul
19)4ew Buoss e yum a)adwod 01 aAey S\

. . . uoIssas

%00°02 0093 0063 Buiuong gn|o 80uUBD JOIUSS
%000 00'623 Ge3 [enuuy (Jojunp) 884 uopel|iyye qnio
%000 00°0€3 0€3 [enuuy (Jojusg) @9} uonel|yfe gnio
welboid ssaosoe AJlunwwo)

%00°0 00'6.3 00'6/3 eq | 9sIn0) ply 18114 NOF
%00°0 00'6/3 00'6/3 Aeq | 158 8nosay pue Ajojes uonepuno
%E8°0 00'093 05653 sheq g sJA +y| JE)S g Jolunp NDg
%9} 00°0€3 05623 Aeq | SIA +7| Jeig | Jounp NOg
%L9’ | 00°0€3 05623 Aeq | Jamod a|pped
%00°0 00'6/3 00'6/3 feq | {butksuinop
° pue Jajemaliyp\ ‘eas) duy Aep piepuels
%000 00'6.3 00'6/3 Aeq | JUBWISSESSY YdoB0) 2 [9A87 DOMN
%00°0 006023 006023 skeq v Bulurel| yoeo) g [9A97 DOMN
%00°0 006023 00'6023 sheq v 9sIn0Y Yoeo | [9A87 DOMN
%tt'2 05023 00°023 inoy Jad Buiyoeod [enplApu|
%00 ¥ 000513 00'663 sfeq g eag/eoue)Mehe)y) Juswssesy Jeis € N0g
%00 € 000513 00'663 sheq g eag/eouepedey) Buluiel] Jeis € NOg
%00°0 00663 00663 skeq ¢ JelS z N09g
%00°0 05673 05673 skeq | JelS | N09g
%529 00913 00GI3 | SINOHGZ (uoissas Ai8n09siq) punoIbyo
%529 00913 00'GI3 | SINOHG'C (uoisses Aien0dsiq) Hodss|pped

asealoul 9

ZL/L102
[WpooM

LL/OLOZ
lIwpoom

uoneing

sa9sino) yuawdojanaq s|INS

saiAdYy apishiq |le jo 1si

uolleN aAndYy

[IWPOOA\ - 100PINO




soasealoul aoud Aue
Buisiwiuiw Aq asn asealoul 0} Bundweany

saseaJoul 9oud Aue
Buisiwiuiw Aq asn asealoul 0} Bundweany

%000 053 0S'/¥3 | SINOHE PUNGIBHO 65N ANIAIOY
%000 05723 05/23 | SINOHE pue| asn ANARY
%000 05 /v3 0G/¥3 | SINOHE JoTem oSN ARIATY

aiy 1sije1oads

%000 00'6.E3 00'6.E3 eq | swooy buibuey)) |00d uowes Jo asn
%000 00'G3 00'G3 uosiad Jad Buildwe)
%000 0523 0523 | uosiad ied (SHnosig pue 99}j00 ‘ea ) SjudWysalley
%000 00'S/.3 00'G/.3 Aeq | dJIH wooy
%000 00013 0003 INOH | 8JIH wooy

abesn Aljioe4

°400°0 00663 00663 dweo JyblulaaQ) ainjusApe SSaddy
%00°0 05'6S13 0G'6G13 sheq g %88M 8INJUBAPY pue UONOY
%000 05623 05'623 Aep | Aep ainjusApy pue uonoy
%000 006013 006013 Aeq@ e/t (8 01 dn punolbyjO/pue) AlAioel NN
%00°0 00'60}3 00'60}3 eq e/t (g 01 dn Lodss|pped) Auanoenny
%10} 00°0S3 0S'6V3 Aep | (@douspiadxa Aep ||ny) Aep ajeiodio)

] . ] (eousuiadxa
%12} 00°0v3 0563 feq go

Kep ey pue wool Bunssw) Aep srelodion
sweiboud 211qnd

%052+ 0063 00'83 ep | youd oljqnd
%000 00°'6¥3 00673 Aep | (19x01 AeQ) bulysy sseg
%EE'2 00'0223 00'G123 UOIN | (spoJ 834y} J0j 19X011 IYBIN) InoJ} Bag
%952 00°0023 00'S613 Aeq | (spo. @a.y} 1o} 18x01 Aeq) bulysi4 uow|es
. . . UoISSasS
%000 00°G3 00°G3 BUILIONY ano Buiysi4
. : ) uolIsses
%0002 0093 00'G3 BuILoAS ano Ajiqes|pped
) ) ) uoISsas
%62V | 0073 05°€3 BUILEAS gnio @oue) Jounp
3
— o = N = O
= o 0 o O m
2 =8 s 8 selAnoy apishiq |ie jo 1s1
B = 3 =3 5
@ = = =




e/ : suolesiuebio
/ 00'6ES d-N ‘S®2IAI8S YINOA J0jonisu| [euoippy
e/u 00°GE3 S|00YdS J0}ONJISU| [eUOIIPPY
e/ : suoljesiuebio
/ 00643 ddN ‘s921M8S YIno - Bulysiq Aep jjeH
E/U 00653 s|ooyos - buiysi4 Aep jeH
e/ : suonesiuebiQ
/ 006013 ddN 's901M8S YINOA - sJ9jjod/diz Aep jeH
e/u 00683 S|00YyoS - sJ9|joy,/diz Aep jleH
e/ : suolesiuebio
! 00683 ddN ‘S921M8G YINOA - punoibyo/pueT Aep jleH
B/U 00693 S|00yds - puno.byo/pue Aep jleH
e/ : suolesiuebio
/ 00683 ddN ‘S801AI8S YINOA - Lodss|pped Aep jjeH
e/u 00'693 S|00ydS - Lodsao|pped Aep jleH

sdno.ib sajdoaq Huno) B uoneonpy

swooJ buibueyd

7000 00°0€3 00°0€3 99430 | JO 8sn pue abeJ0]s Jajie} sepnjou|) 8s} youne
%000 00'GL3 00'GL3 SINOH ¢ selj|ioe} buibuey)
%0070 00°G3 00°G3 Aeq g0 (dnoub ps| J|og) exeT eyl uo bulysl) 8s1eo)

SaIlAIY apishiq |1e Jo isIT

asealaul 9
ZL/1102
[IWPOOM
LL/0LO2
['WPOOM
uoneing




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Appendix 13

%000 09°€3 09°€3 Sulw 09 Jounr Xesd 4O
%00°G 0c'v3 00'v3 sSulw 09 Jounr ¥ead
%00'¥ 0c'G3 00°G3 sulw 09 1npe xead O
%80°€ 0,93 0G°93 Sulw 09 INpYy Yesd

MNo9 Jad-siuua |

%Ly 00'G3 08'v3 sulu 09 Jounr Xesd JO
%EE'E 02’93 0093 sulu 09 Jounr Yesad
%00y 08°23 0523 Sulw 09 Inpe yead o
%5G' Y 0G'LI3 00°L13 Sulw 09 NPy Yesd

1Nod Jad-jjeqiaN

[9A9] 1081102 8y} 1k 8
01 sIyl smoys sisAeue Joladwod ‘aliy youd [jny Yyim aul] Ul 8Sealou|
9oud ul 8seaJoul ou Bulisljo Agq aiow pasn

soyond ayl 88s 0} 8| pilnom am pue 1ainb Aiaa ase sswi yead yo

9oud ul 8seaJoul ou Buliso Aq aiow pasn
soyond ayl 8s 0} 8| pjnom am pue 1ainb Aiaa ase sswi yead yO

‘Juang|al

10U sI 1l se Jeak 1se| 40} 9oud 0G3 8yl Ino Bue) 1sabbns pjnom

| ‘ynpe ale. yead Aed 01 pey aaey Aayi AjlreuibuQ -ewn yead Buunp
sBuooq Jowunl Bunfe; Ajjew.ou Jou sn 0} anp mau si 821d siy |

%00'G 00'123 00°023 SuIW 09 Jounp Yead Jo
%000k | 007223 00°023 suIw 09 Jonr sead
%00°0 05223 05'223 suIw 06 jonr ead Jo
%606 00°0€3 05223 SUIW 06 Jounf Yead
%S8'E 00223 00923 SUIW 09 Hnpy >ead O
%62 ¥ 05'9€3 00°GE3 SUIW 09 HNPY Sfedd
%62 ¥ 059€3 00°GE3 SUIW 06 INPe Xedd O
%L9'9 00'8Y3 00'GY3 SUIW 06 }NPE Edd

aaH uAs youd ey

%000 00°c€E3 00°ce3 sulw 09 Jounr Mesd JO
%8E'6 00°GE3 00°cE3 sulw 09 Jounr yesad
%0G°¢ 00°1¥3 00°0v3 Sulw 06 Jounr Xesd 4O
%00'v2 00°293 00°0593 sulw 06 Jounr ¥eed
%S0 | 00°'8¥3 0S'2¥3 sulu 09 Inpy xead o
%.G'€ 00'893 00'9S53 sulu 09 HNpY Yesd
%¥8' ¥ 00°G93 00293 Sulw 06 inpe yead 4O
%EE'E 0G°2.3 00°G/3 Sulw 06 }npe yesd

asealoul %

cL/LL0C
anua) suods

LL/0LOC
aluan suods

uoneing

ally yosud anayiuAs |in4

salAnoy apisAiq |1e Jo 1S

uoneN aANoY
aJjua) suods - JoopIno




%EE'E

00293

00°093

Bunesw Jag

0G Uey) aI0

sayoyd ay} asedaid pue yiew aui| 0] udye} swil 8yl SMOYS

%00°G

00°¢r3

00°013

Bbunesw Jad

0G Uey] SSo]

Anuno9 ssolin

aniladwod aoud ayy buidesy Aq uonedioied aseasoul 0] Bundwany

suonipuod Buihe|d ajgenns aonpoud o} palinbal swn uonesedaid
alow pue Bujuans ayj ul Jaybiy si seyoud Joy uonedwon

%0062 | 00613 | 002h3 | UYdlew ted sjooyds/iolunp
%L1l | 00023 | 008L3 | UdRWIed 1npy

siapunoy
%00°0 009+3 | 00913 Uoseas 9b.e7 49%00]
%00°0 00'63 00'63 UOSEdS I[BWS J8500T]
%000 08'€3 08'€3 | uosiedied 5994 U99ID
%EE’ | 0093 00°G.L3 uoseas \_wtoo_ajw uoIssadu0)
%80°C 00863 | 00963 UOSESS 15110ddns JInpy
%000+ | 00223 | 00023 suiw 09 upure.
%26 05923 | 00923 | UorNJIed Rep siooyos/iount
%EEE 059v3 | 00Gy3 | UorewJad 1npy

Agbny

aJsedaid 0] aiow S}S0D
yoiym youd ynpe ue Buisn ase Aay) 1oB}) 8y} 108)384 pinoys aoud siy |

annnadwod aoud ay) Buidesy Ag uonedionied asealoul 0} Bundwany

anilladwod aoud ayy buidesy Aq uonedioied aseasoul 0] Bundweany

aniadwod aoud ayy buidesy Aq uonedioiued aseasoul 0] Bundwany

%000} 00'¢c3 00°0¢3  PpIs B SIBAQ 0¢ Buiuans sjooyosy/iolunp
%69°L 00’823 00'9¢3  PPPIS B SISAQ 0¥ Aep sjooyosyiolunp
%000 00'8€3 00'8€3  PPPIS B SISAQ 0¢ Buluans }npy
%88 00'¥S3 00'1G3  PPIS B SISAQ 0¥ Aep }npy

%00'¥ 00'9¢3 00'Ge3 yorew Jed yadla Jolune -sjooyds/ioune
%G9 L1 00°0¥3 00'¥E3 yorew Jed youd ynpy -sjooyosy/iolunp
PLYARY 00'8G3 00°9593 yojeuw Jed yoeuw 1npy

l1eqlo04 ssein

%00°0 0023 0023 inoy Jad Juepnlg
ATHY! 0023 0813 anoy 1ad UOISS30U0D
%00 0923 0523 anoy Jad 1INpY

%000

00°13

00°13

uosiad Jad

Bumng

%000

asealoul %

0l'c3

CclL/L1L0C
aJjua) suods

0l'c3

L1/0L02
aJjua) suods

uosiad Jad

uoneing

punoy Jad
Bumnd oo Azein

salIAnoY apisAiq |[e Jo 1S




	Agenda
	1 Price Review for Leisure, Culture and Heritage Portfolio
	Price Review - 1 Summary
	Price Review - 2 Libraries
	Price Review - 3 A&H Art Gallery
	Price Review - 4 A&H Heritage
	Price Review - 5 S&R Oaklands Pool
	Price Review - 6 S&R MTA Pricing Process
	Price Review - 7 S&R MTA Golf Weekend Prices
	Price Review - 8 S&R MTA Golf WeekDay Prices
	Price Review - 9 S&R AN Indoor Wetside
	Price Review - 10 S&R AN Indoor Dryside
	Price Review - 11 S&R AN Outdoor SWAC
	Price Review - 12 S&R AN Outdoor Woodmill
	Price Review - 13 S&R AN Outdoor Sports Centre


